
City of Berwyn 
City Council Meeting 

Octo er 23, 2012 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 23, 2012 

DEAR ATTENDEE .... .THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCil. WELCOME YOU. PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT THIS IS A 
MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS AS OPPOSED TO A PUBLIC HEARING WHERE ATTENDEES ARE 
ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE. UNLESS INVITED BY THE MAYOR TO SPEAK. YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO 
INTERRUPT. IF YOU ARE RECOGNIZED BY THE MAYOR, PLEASE PREFACE YOUR REMARKS BY STATING YOUR 
NAME AND ADDRESS FOR THE RECORD. THANK YOu. 

ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

ROLLCALL 

AGENDA 

THOMAS 1. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

(A) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - MOMENT OF SILENCE 

(B) OPEN FORUM - (TOPIC MUST NOT BE ON THE AGENDA) 

(C) PRESENTA TION OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 
1. REGULAR MEETING 10/9/12 - COW -10/9/12 

(D) BID OPENING-TABULATIONS 

(E) BERWYN DEVELOPMENT CORP.-BERWYN TOWNSHIPIHEALTH DISTRICT 
1. BoC-COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ADOPTION 
2. BDC-ORDINANCE - AMENDMENT TO THE WORLD OF BEER REDEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT 

(F) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
1. MA YOR-NSP- PHASE IV PROCEDURES 

(G) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CITY CLERK 
1. PROCLAMATION-LEAD POISONING PREVENTION WEEK 

(H) COMMUNICATIONS FROM (ZONING) BOARD OF APPEALS 

(I) REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM ALDERMEN, COMMITTEES, OTHER BOARDS 
AND COMMISSIONS 
1. PAUL-POWER OUTAGE 
2. PAUL-DISPOSAL OF USED ELECTRONICS 
3. BERWYN HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION-NOMINATION OF 7100 W CERMAK 

ROAD, THE BERWYN WESTERN PLUMBING & HEATING BUILDING, AS A BERWYN 
HISTORIC LANDMARK 

(1) STAFF REPORTS 
1. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-20 12 HOLIDAY DECORATION BID TAB RESULTS 

AND AWARD OF CONTRACT 
2. PROJECT OPERATIONS MANAGER-PARKING DECK ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM 
3. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-31ST STREET SEWER REPAIR 



BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
OCTOBER 23.2012 

4. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-DISBURSEMENT OF THE 2012 MAINTENANCE OR MOTOR 
FUEL TAX FUNDS 

5. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO THE MAYOR-CLEANING SERVICES 
6. CITY ATTORNEY-SETTLEMENT OF CASE# 11 WC 015664 
7. FINANCE DIRECTOR-2OI 3 AUDIT 
8. FINANCE DIRECTOR-GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ORDINANCE- SERIES 2012A 
9. BERWYN PUBLIC LIBRARY-REPLACEMENT OF A PAGE POSITION-I3-15 HOURS 

(K) CO N SENT A G END A: ALL ITEMS ON 11110 CONSEHT AGENDA AilE CONStD£IIED TO BE ROUTINE IN NATURE AND 
WlU. BE ENACT1':D IN ONE MOTION. THEJt£. WIll. BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF nJESE rrEMS UNLESS A COUNCIL MEMDER SO 
REQUESTS. IN WIIIClI EVEIITlllE IT9.I WILL DE IUlMOVEO fltOM mE CONSENT AGEIIDA AND CONSIDERED AS THE ARST I1CM AFrER 
N'PROVAL orn IE CONSENT AGF-NDJ\ 

1. BUDGET CHAIR-PAYROLL-IO/IO/12 - $1,051.792.93 
2. BUDGET CHAIR-PAY ABLES-I0/24/12- $552,741.58 
3. CLERK-HANDICAP SIGN-J. SPINA-2IOO S HIGHLAND-DENY 
4. CLERK·HANDICAP SIGN- M. MALDONADO-1525 S. HIGHLAND-DENY 
5. CLERK·HANDICAP SIGN- E. PARRA-1408 S. KENILWORTH-APPROVE 
6. MAYOR-NOTIFICATION OF WRITTEN ORDERS ENTERED AT CONCLUSION OF 

LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING PROCEEDINGS 

ITEMS SUBMITTED ON TIME 23 

In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with disabilities Act. y individual who is in me need of a reasonable accommodation in order 10 participale in or 
benefll from auendancc at a public meeting of tile City of Berwyn should contact Thomas J. Pavlik. City Cleric at 708n88-2660 as soon as possible before the 
meeting dale. 



e Table of Contents 



A. 
B. 

c. 

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
ITEM(S) 

ROLL CALL 
Pledge of Allegiance - Moment of Silence 
Open Forum 
Topic must NOT be on the Agenda 
Presentation of Previous Meeting Minutes for Approval 
J. Minutes City Council-IO/9112 
2. Minutes Committee of Whole -10/9/12 

PAGES 

1- 4 
1- I 

D. Bid Opening - Tabulations 

E. 

F. 

G. 

Berwyn Development Corp-Berwyn Township/Health District 
I. BDC·Comprehensive Plan Adoption 
2. BDC-Ordinance - Amendment to the World of Beer Redevelopment Agreement 

Reports and Communications from the Mayor 
I. Mayor-NSP-Phase IV Procedures 

Reports and Communications from the City Clerk 
I. Proclamation-Lead Poisoning Prevention Week 

1- I 
1·10 

1- 3 

1- 2 

H. Communications from (Zoning) Board of Appeals 

I. Reports and Communications from Aldermen. Committees. other Boards and Commissions 
I . Paul-Power Outage I· I 
2. Paul-Disposal of Used Electronics 1- I 
3. Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission-Nomination of7100 W. Cermak Road, 

The Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating Building, as a Berwyn Historic 
Landmark 1-18 

J. Staff Reports 

K. 

I. Project Operations Manager-2012 Holiday Decoration Bid Tab Results and Award 
Of Contract . 1- 2 

2. Project Operations Manager-Parking Deck Energy Efficiency Program 1- 3 
3. Public Works Director-31 Sl Street Sewer Repair 1- 2 
4. Public Works Director-Disbursement of the 2012 maintenance or motor Fuel Tax 

Funds 1-2 
5. Administrative Assistant to the Mayor-Cleaning Services 1- I 
6. City Attorney-Settlement of Case# II WC 015664 1- I 
7. Finance Director-2Ot3 Audit 1- 2 
8. Finance Director-Bond Ordinance 1-34 
9. Berwyn Public Library-Replacement of Page 1- I 

Consent Agenda 
I. Budget Chair-Payroll-101I0112-$I,051,792.93 
2. Budget Chair-Payables-l 0124112-$552,741 .58 
3. Clerk-Handicap Sign-J . Spina-21 00 S . Highland-Deny 
4. Mayor-Notification of Written Orders Entered at Conclusion of Liquor License 

Hearing Proceedings 

October 23, 2012 

1- I 
1- 6 
1- 7 

1- 2 



A 

• 

Pledge of Allegiance-Moment of Silence 

Open Forum 

(Topic Must Not Be on The Agenda) 



c. Presentation of Previous 
Meeting Minutes for Approval 



ROBERT 1. LOVERO 
MAYOR 

MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 9, 2012 

THOMAS J. PAVLIK 
CITY CLERK 

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by 
Mayor Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roil, the following 
responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, 
Polashek, Avila and Laureto. 

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was had 
for the family of Elizabeth Saibic, mother-in-law of Berwyn Police Chief 
James D. Ritz and for the Men and Women on the streets of Berwyn 
protecting our safety, along with the Men and Women in the Armed 
Forces. 

3. The Open Forum portion of the meeting was announced. David Olsen 
of Berwyn Historic Society spoke regarding Berwyn Historic Society 
Fundraiser Benefit on Wednesday, October 17, 2012 at Audre Mode. 
Anthony Griffin, Executive Director of the Berwyn Development 
Corporation presented the City with the Gold Award awarded at the 
International Economic Development Conference in Texas for the 
Gateway Plaza Redevelopment Project. Alderman Skryd announced the 
Berwyn Women's Club is hosting a Benefit on Thursday, October 11, 
2012 at Riverside Restaurant from 11 a.m. to 7 p.m. Alderman Skryd 
also reminded everyone, October is Breast Cancer awareness month 
and the Berwyn Fire Department will be holding "Pass the Helmet 
Drive \\on October 27, 2012. Also, Violets Flowers once again is hosting 
their 3rd Annual Cancer Awareness "Flowers for Hope" fundraiser 
Saturday, October 13, 2012. 

4. The minutes of the Berwyn City Council meeting, the Committee of the 
Whole and Public Hearing held on September 25, 2012 were 
submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Polashek to 
concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

5. The Berwyn Development Corporation submitted a communication 
regarding an Amended TIF ApplIcation Letter- Berwyn Park DistrIct, 
Karban Park. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by 
Chapman, to concur and approve as submitted in an amount not to 
exceed $19,975.72. The motion carried by the following call of the roll. 
Yea: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, Laureto. Nay: 
Skryd. 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 9,2012 

6. The Zoning Board of Appeals submitted a Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE FOR A 
GROUP MEDICAL FACILITY IN A RETAIL OVERLAY DISTRICT IN 
THE C-2 GENERAL COMMERCIAL ZONING DISTRICT AT 3200 S. 
OAK PARK AVENUE/6801 W. STANLEY, BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur, 
adopt the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate 
authorities to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

7. The Assistant Chief of the Berwyn Fire Department submitted a 
communication regarding the Purchase of a Replacement Fire 
Department Vehicle. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd, to concur and approve as submitted in an amount not to 
exceed $47,194.00. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote. 

8. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
authorization to request sealed bids for Dump Body Replacement for 
M-18. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by Polashek to 
concur and grant permission to seek sealed bids. The motion carried 
by a unanimous roll call vote. 

9. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding the 
settlement of case #11WC20958. Thereafter, Chapman made a 
motion, seconded by Skryd to concur and approve for payment in an 
amount not to exceed $14,191.22. The motion carried by the following 
call of the roll. Yea; Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, 
Laureto. Abstain: Polashek. 

10. The City Attorney submitted a communication for the settlement of 
case #11WC20959. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by 
Skryd to concur and approve for payment in an amount not to exceed 
$34,633.78. The motion carried by the following call of the roll. Yea: 
Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Skryd, Santoy, Avila, Laureto. Abstain: 
Polashek. 

11. The City Attorney submitted a communication regarding an 
Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Berwyn and the 
Berwyn Park District for the Funding of Storm Water Improvements at 
Proksa Park. Thereafter, Paul made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, 

2 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 9, 2012 

to concur and approve as submitted. The motion carried by a 
unanimous roll call vote. 

12. The City Attorney submitted an Ordinance entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 888, SECTION 888.06, OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES REGARDING TRANSFERS EXEMPT 
FROM TAX FOR THE CITY OF BERWYN, COUNTY OF COOK, 
STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Thereafter, Skryd made a motion, seconded by Avila, to concur, adopt 
the ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate authorities to 
affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll 
call vote. 

13. The Public Works Director submitted a communication regarding 
authorization to request sealed bids for the supply and installation of 
12 inch water valves on Cermak Road. Thereafter, Avila made a 
motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and grant permission to seek 
sealed bids. The motion carried with a unanimous roll call vote. 

14. The Projects Operations Manager submitted a communication for the 
2012 Holiday Decorations RFP. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion l 

seconded by Boyajian to concur and grant permission. The motion 
carried with a unanimous roll call vote. 

15. The Consent Agenda Items K-l through K -13 were submitted: 
K-1 Budget Chair-Payroll-9/26/12-$965,940.76-Approve 
K-2 Payables-10/9/12 - $1,259,496.57-Approve 
K-3 Collections and Business Licenses issued for September, 2012 
K-4 Building and Local Improvement Permits for September, 2012 
K-5 Stickney-Forest View Lions Club-Candy Day-Soliciting-l0/12/12 

& 10/13/12 
K-6 North Berwyn Park District-Request Street & Alley Way Closures 

Surrounding Berwyn Gardens Park Fall Festival-10/20/12 
K-7 Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 Cancer Drive-"Pass the Helmet 

Drive" 10/27/12 

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur and 
approve by Omnibus vote designation. Motion carried by a voice vote. 

3 



MINUTES BERWYN 
CITY COUNCIL 

OCTOBER 9,20[2 

16. Alderman Paul called a Parking and Traffic Committee meeting for 
Thursday, November 15, 2012 at 5:30 p.m. Berwyn Police Department 
Cmdr. 0' Halloran, Cmdr. Paolucci and Marcia Cohen, invited to attend. 

17. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same 
was after a motion by Laureto, seconded by Skryd, to adjourn at the 
hour of 8:21 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

4 



MINUTES 
BERWYN CITY COUNCil 

COMMIITEE OF THE WHOLE 

October 9,2012 

1. Mayor Lovero called the CommIttee of the Whole to order at 6:31 p.m., upon 
the call of the roll; the followIng responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, 
Skryd, Santoy, Polashek, Avila, and Laureto. Absent: Paul. Thereafter Boyajian 
made a motion, seconded by Polashek, to excuse Alderman Paul. Motion 
carried by voice vote. 

Note: Paul present at 6:32 p.m. 

2. The Mayor stated he had no business for the open portion of the Committee of 
the Whole and asked if there were any questions regarding agenda items. Paul 
questioned item E-l, BDC TIF Application for Berwyn Park District Karban Park 
and questioned any deed restrictions regarding land use. Skryd Questioned if 
the Berwyn Park District had anything in writing regarding same from the 
Karban family. Executive Director of the Berwyn Development Corporation, 
Anthony Griffin stated Berwyn Park District Director Jeff Janda would be 
available at the City Council meeting to answer any specific Questions 
regarding Karban Park. 

3. Paul questioned item )-5, IGA with the Berwyn Park District regarding storm 
water improvements for Proksa Park and if the additional funds were coming 
from the Public Works budget. P/W Director Robert Schiller answered, yes. 

4. There being no further business for the Open Committee of the Whole, 
the Mayor asked for a motion to go into Closed Session for pending 
litigation and real estate. Thereafter, Polashek made a motion, seconded 
by Skryd, to close the Committee of the Whole at 6:40 p.m. The motion 
carried by a voice vote. 

5. A Motion was made in Closed Session to re-open the Committee of the 
Whole by Skryd, seconded by Boyajian, at 7 :45 p.m. The motion carried 
by a voice vote. 

6. A motion was made Avila, seconded by Boyajian, to adjourn the 
Committee of the Whole, at 7:45. The motion carried by a voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

1 



D. Bid Openings Tabulations 



E. Berwyn Development Corp. -

Berwyn TownshiplHealth District 



berwyn development 
CORPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 60402 

708.788.8100 

fax: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

October 23, 2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Benvyn, IL 60402 

Re: Comprehensive Plan Adoption 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

After careful consideration, the Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee 
is recommending the approval and adoption of the new Berwyn 
Comprehensive Plan. 

After completing a year-long planning process which started with the 
Berwyn City Council approval of a resolution in June, 2011 to accept free 
Local Technical Assistance from Chicago Metropolitan Agency for 
Planning (CMAP), an updated comprehensive plan has been drafted for the 
City of Berwyn. The plan will help guide future land use, urban planning 
and development decisions for the City. It will aid the City in securing new 
funding opportunities by applying for grants which support the 
comprehensive plan. The plan also consolidates many previous studies. 
CMAP and the BDC presented the final plan to Council and the public at a 
hearing on September 25,2012. 

With the consent of the City Council, the City of Berwyn can adopt plan and 
begin the work on the recommended implementation steps. 

Respectfully, 

/J-/~ 
Kurtis Pozsgay 



berwyn development 
C RPORATION 

3322 S. Oak Park Avenue 

Second Floor 

Berwyn, IL 604{)2 

708.788.8100 

fax.: 708.788.0966 

www.berwyn.net 

October 19,2012 

Mayor Robert J Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 
Berwyn City Hall 
6700 West 26th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Re: Amendment to the World of Beer Redevelopment Agreement 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 

The developer for the World of Beer franchise is seeking consideration of 
the attached Amendment to Redevelopment Agreement for the sale of the 
former bank. building located at the southwest comer of Oak Park and 
Cermak. The development group, Imagine Properties, is seeking a time 
extension for the project. The need for the extension, per the developer, is 
due to unexpected delays on their current construction of a World of Beer 
unit within the Chicago region. The proposed extension does come with a 
$25,000 penalty if they fail to meet the revised timeline. 

R~tfulll' s:bmilted for your consideration, 

Antho~ Griffin 



THE CITY OF BERWYN 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ORDINANCE 
NUMBER ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEl\fENT WITH IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC FOR 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk 

Nona Chapman 
Jeffrey Boyajian 
Margaret Paul 
Michele Skryd 
Cesar Santoy 

Theodore Polashek 
Rafael Avila 
Nora Laureto 
Aldermen 

Published in pamphlet form by authority ofiM Mayor and City Clerk of the City of Berwyn on October 24, 2012. 



ORDIN AN CE No. ___ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ENTER INTO A FIRST 
Al\1ENDl\IIENT TO AN AGREEMENT WITH IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC FOR 
THE CITY OF BERWYN, STATE OF ILLINOIS. 

WHEREAS. the City of Berwyn (the "City") is a home rule unit of local government as is 

provided by Article VII, Section 6(a) of the Illinois Constitution (1970) and, as such, may exercise 

various powers and perfonn numerous functions pertaining to its government and affairs in any 

manner not otherwise prohibited by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City is the owner of that certain real property commonly known as "Berwyn 

National Bank Property" (the "Subject Property"), which is located at or about 6801 West Cennak 

Road, Berwyn, Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, previously, the Mayor and City Council (collectively, the "Corporate 

Authorities") determined that it was in the best interests of the City and its residents to convey the 

Subject Property to Imagine Properties, LLC (the "Developer"); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the foregoing, the City entered into a certain redevelopment 

and land acquisition agreement (the "Agreement"), to convey the Subject Property to the Developer; 

and 

WHEREAS, to address certain unforeseen issues related to the planned redevelopment of the 

Subject Property (the "Project") the City and the Developer have detennined that it is necessary to 

enter into a First Amendment to Redevelopment and Land Acquisition Agreement (the 

"Amendment"), attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A; and 

WHEREAS, the Amendment, among other things, provides the Developer with an extended 

timeframe for the completion of its plans and drawings for the Project and for its commencement of 

2 



construction; and 

WHEREAS. based lipan the foregoing. the Corporate Authorities have determined thnt it is 

in the best interests of the City and its residents to enter into the Amendment; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is authorized to enter into nnd the City's legal counsel is authorized 

to revise agreements for the City making such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved 

by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel; nnd 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 

Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by and through its home rule powers, as follows: 

Section 1. The statements set forth in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be true 

and correct and are incorporated into this Ordinance as if set forth fully herein. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary and 

advisable and otherwise in the best interests of the City to execute, enter into and approve an 

amendment with terms substantially similar to the terms set forth in Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Amendment is hereby approved with such insertions, omissions and 

changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal counsel. 

Section 4. The City' s legal counsel is hereby authorized to negotiate additional terms of 

the Amendment as needed and undertake any and all actions on the part of the City necessary to 

effectuate the intent of this Ordinance. 

Section 5. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Amendment, with 

such insertions, omissions and changes as shall be approved by the Mayor and the City's legal 

counsel. The City Council further authorizes the Mayor or his designee to execute any and all 

additional documentation that may be necessary to carry out the intent of this Ordinance. The 

3 



officers, employees and/or agents of the City are authorized and directed to take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the City to carry out, gi ve effect to and consummate the transaction 

contemplated herein and shall take all acts necessary in conformity therewith. The City Clerk is 

hereby authorized and directed to attest to and countersign any such documents, as required. 

Section 6. All prior actions of the City's officials, employees and agents with respect to 

the subject matter of this Ordinance are hereby expressly ratified. 

Section 7. The provisions of this Ordinance are hereby declared to be severable, and 

should any provision of this Ordinance be determined to be in conflict with any law, st.atute or 

regulation by a court of competent jurisdiction, said provision shall be excluded and deemed 

inoperative, unenforceable and as though not provided for herein, and all other provisions shall 

remain unaffected, unimpaired, valid and in full force and effect. 

Section 8. All ordinances, resolutions, rules and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded. 

Section 9. This Ordinance shall be immediately in full force and effect after passage, 

approval and publication. A full, true and complete copy of this Ordinance shall be published in 

pamphlet form as provided by the Illinois Municipal Code, as amended. 

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE lNTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

4 



ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois on this 23 rtl 

day of October 2012, pursuant to a roll call vote, as follows: 

~ES NO ABSENT 

iChapman 

Boyajian 

Paul 

Skryd 

Santoy 

Polashek 

Avila 

....,aureto 

Mayor Lovero) 

~OTAL 

APPROVED this 23fd day of October 2012. 

ATTEST: 

Thomas 1. Pavlik 
CITY CLERK 

5 

Robert J. Lovero 
MAYOR 

~RESENT 



EXffiBITA 

6 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT 
AND LAND ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO REDEVELOPMENT AND LAND ACQUISITION 
AGREEMENT (this "Amendment") is made and entered into as of the __ day of October. 
2012, by and between CITY OF BERWYN, an Illinois municipal corporation (the "City"), and 
IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (the "Developer"). 

WHEREAS, the City and the Developer are parties to that certain Redevelopment and 
Land Acquisition Agreement dated June _, 2012 (the "Agreement") that sets for the tenns 
under which the City will convey to the Developer the property commonly known as "Berwyn 
National Bank Property" with a common address of 6801 West Cennak Road, Berwyn, Illinois 
(the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties wish to extend the period in which the Developer has to complete 
the plans and drawing and to commence construction. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and mutual covenants 
and conditional hereinafter contained. the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Preamble. The recitations hereinabove set forth in the preamble are hereby 
adopted by this reference and incorporated herein, the same as though set forth in full context. 

2. Government Approval Period. Section II O. of the Agreement is hereby modified 
as follows: 

a. Developer shall enter into an architectural services agreement with an architect 
for the completion of the plans. drawings, and specifications necessary to obtain 
Government Approval from the City by November 15,2012. 

b. Developer shall submit all necessary documents for Government Approval with 
the City on or before December 31, 2012. 

c. The Government Approval Period shall be extended to January 15,2013. 

d. In consideration for the extension of the Government Approval Period to 
December 31,2012, the Developer hereby agrees to deposit with Title Company 
the amount of $25,000.00 ("Earnest Money") by wire transfer or cashier's check 
made payable to Title Company, within 24 hours of the City's execution of this 
Amendment, which Earnest Money shall immediately be returned to the 
Developer in the event the City is not able to consummate the closing of the East 
Property. Failure by Developer to pay the Earnest Money to Title Company shall 
be an automatic default under the Agreement. In the event the Developer fails to 
either submit all necessary documents for Government Approval with the City on 
or before December 31, 2012, or consummate the sale of the East Property by the 
East Property Closing Date, the Earnest Money shall be transferred to the City 
and the Developer agrees to execute any and all documents necessary to release 



the Earnest Money. 

3. Representations and Warranties. The following subparagraph shall be added to 
Section III A. of the Agreement 

(17) Developer shall commence renovation and/or construction of the 
Redevelopment Project within ten (10) business days after the East Property 
Closing Date. 

4. Conflict. To the extent that the provisions of the Agreement are inconsistent with 
the provisions of this Amendment, the provisions of this Amendment shall control. 

5. Entire Agreement. The entire agreement of the parties as set forth in this 
Amendment and in the Agreement as amended hereby. No prior agreement or understanding 
with respect to the Agreement and this Amendment shall be valid or of any force or effect. 

6. Terms of the Agreement Binding. All provisions of the Agreement and any 
previous Amendment not amended or modified by this Amendment shall be and remain in full 
force and effect. 

7. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have 
the respective meanings given such terms in the Agreement. 

[Signatures on next page.) 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment as of the day 
and year first written above. 

CITY: DEVELOPER: 

CITY OF BERWYN IMAGINE PROPERTIES, LLC 

By: ________________________ __ By: ________________________ __ 
Name: ____________________ _ Name: Ted Mavrakis 
Title: ____________________ _ Title: Manager 



F. Reports and Communications 

From The Mayor 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 23, 2012 

To: Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: NSP Phase IV Procedures 

Members of City Council: 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Please find the attached communication from the Community Development Department regarding proposed 
bidding procedures for Phase IV of the NSP Program. These proposed procedures, which are in line with 
previous phases, have allowed for the City to expedite the construction process and led to the award of 
additional funding through the NSP Program. 

Recommendation: 
Waive the fonnal bidding process and allow for the Community Development Department to solicit, award and 
manage contracts based on the lowest, most responsive quote. 

Respectfully, 

Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

RJUeks 

6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
City Council Members 

Robert E. Dwan 
Cynthia Montavon 

October 16, 2012 

Community Development Department 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
Robert E. Dwan, Director 
6420 W. 16th Street • Berwyn, Illinois 60402 
Office: 708-795-6850 FAX: 708-749-9457 

Request to Waive Normal Bid Procedures - NSP Program 

============================================================================== 
The NSP Program is now in full swing. Currently there are 6 units completed (2 may have 
additional work done on them), 8 units are at the "punch list" stage, and another 8 units are 
starting construction this week. All told, we are working in one way or another on 18 units. All 
of this work was let using Berwyn's normal bidding procedures. 

On October 12, 2012, we met with the illinois Housing Development Authority ("IHDAJI) to 
discuss our approach to the final construction and draw-down of funds. As you may recall, the 
NSP grant funds must be spent by March, 2013 (Federal requirement). While our plans were 
approved, we were informed by IHDA they now want all grant funds to be spent by December 
31, 2012 (all NSP grant funds, not just Berwyn's). 

IHDA's reason for drastically shortening the timeline was to allow for a last minute re-allocation 
of grant fu n ds if It appeared any sub-recipient was not a ble to spend th e fu n ds in time. By 
giving themselves a 3 month cushion, IHDA has time to re-allocate dollars and get them spent 
before any unspent funds must be returned to the Federal government In March, 2013. You 
will recall our original grant was for only $1.8 million, but because of our ability to achieve our 
goals in an expedited manner, IHDA has, on 2 separate occasions, re-allocated additional 
amounts to the City. At this time our total grant has been Increased to $4.8 million. 

To guarantee meeting (and exceeding) IHDA's timeline, we must begin some of the work on 
what we refer to as Phase IV Homes. Phase IV Homes consist of 3 multi-family units we did not 
plan to begin work on until early next spring. At this stage our Phase IV Homes have only a 
rudimentary construction plan in place. Because of IHDA's request, we are accelerating our 
schedule, and specifications are being prepared for work to the roofs, masonry, and concrete 
areas of Phase IV Homes. 

We would like to take this opportunity to thank Building Director Chuck Lazzara for dropping 
everything to work on these speCificatIons. 



Accordingly, because of this accelerate performance schedule it will be difficult, if not 
impossible, to comply with the City's normal bidding process. Therefore, we are asking the City 
Council to waive the City's normal bidding requirement for NSP work contracted for after 
October 23,2012, and allow us to obtain quotes for work done on NSP properties. 

While we anticipate most, if not all, of the work will be under $15,000 per project, it is possible 
a last minute quote could be over that amount, or the aggregate amount on any property could 
be over the limit. Accordingly, we are seeking City Council permission now to avoid any 
missteps. 

Pursuant to City practice, we will obtain quotes from at least 3 contractors for each additional 
project we have done. We will request quotes from those contractors who have previously 
done work for the City orthe Community Development Department's Single Family Rehab 
Program. In addition, no contractor will be allowed to contract for more than one ofthese 
projects to ensure all work is completed within IHDA's time constraints. 

Should the City Council grant our request, the Mayor has directed we continue to maintain the 
process in an open and transparent manner. We will require each person who quotes a job to 
provide same to this Department in a sealed envelope. We will open all the envelopes at the 
same time, and in public. 

If you have any questions, we are available as you require. 



G. Reports and Communication From 
The City Clerk 



The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

G/ \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
8700 West 26'" Street Berwyn. llilnols 80402-0'701 Telephone; (708) 788-2660 Fax: (70S) 788-28715 

www.berwyn-ll.gov 

October 19, 2012 

To: Mayor and City Council 

Fr: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk 

Re: Proclamation-Lead Poisoning Prevention Week 

Ladies and Gentlemen, 

Attached you will fi nd a Proclamation proclaiming October 21-27, 2012 Lead Poisoning 
Prevention Week in the City of Berwyn. Also attached is an informational flyer from the 
Berwyn Public Health District regarding lead testing. In honor of Lead Poising Prevention 
Week. the Berwyn Public health District is offering FREE screenings to Berwyn residents the 
week of October 21-27.2012. For more information or to make an appointment, please call 
(708) 788-6600. Your concurrence in adopting the proclamation as presented is requested. 

Sincerely, 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
MayoX' 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, DlinolR 80402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax; (70s) 788-26715 

www.berwyn-U.gov 

PROCLAMATION 

!lead Poisoning Prevention Week 
October 21 - 27, 2012 

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn of supports .0 nealthy and sate environment tor all 
of our children and families; .andl 

WHEREAS, Berwyn is dedlcoted to protecting the healtn of our youngest 
,residents; andl 

WHE1REAS, even in low amounts, lead po'isoning con Cdl!JSe irreversible brain 
damage, shortened attention span, I'wperacti~lty, aggressl,ve behavior, 
leaming dlsabll'ities, and ot'her health dnd developmental problems for 
children; and 

WHEREAS, lead point in housing unlJs andl child care centers built before 11978 
represents a risk for oU'r children, and residents should take necessary 
p recautions when engaging In renovation or repair of these buildings to 
reduce the risk of IleOO poisonlng'; and 

WHEREAS, Berwyn encourages aU ~e·sidents, especially parents and child care 
providers to be aware of the dangers of lead polsonlngl and seek appropnlate 
testingl tor theilr children as a tool to prevent lead pOisoning; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I Moyor Robert J. Lovero and the Berwyn City Council, do 
hereby procl'alm October 21 - 27,2012, CHILDHOOD LEAD POISONING 
PREVENTION WEEK In the City of Berwyn, and encourage all of our resldents to 
work together to combat the threat of lead poisoning. 

Entered upon the record in the City of Berwyn, this 23rd day of October, 2012 



H. Communications From (Zoning) 

Board of Appeals 



I. Reports and Communications From 
Aldermen, Committees other Boards 

and Commissions 



To the Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero, and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

October 18,2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Margaret Paul 
am Ward Alderman 

www.marge3rdward®SbcglobaLnet 

708.788.3361 

On October 17, 2012, residents living on the 3100 block of Clinton experienced a power outage. The 
outage began at approximately 10:00 p.m. and lasted several hours. A resident of the block told me 
that the Berwyn Fire Department responded to the event. A large tree limb had fallen on the power 
lines running down the alley between the 3200 blocks of Home and Clinton. 

This is the 5th such power outage caused by falling limbs from dead and diseased trees in the vicinity 
of the power line at or near 3201 Home Avenue. The last three events have occurred since July 2012. 

One such event occurred during an extreme weather event with swnmer heat temperatures rising 
beyond 90°. The blackout lasted more than 48 hours. This caused a financial loss as many residents 
not only lost food in freezers but were required to stay in hotels while CornEd repaired the line. 

Within a month. another high wind event caused a similar blackout. While each event bas high winds 
as a precursor, there can be no denying that the brittle dead and diseased trees along the 32nd Street 
parkway and in the alley near where the alley intersects with 32nd Street are equally the culprit. 

I respectfully ask you to authorize the Public Works Director Robert Schiller to hire a tree service to 
remove all dead trees and trim back all tree limbs on city owned land in the vicinity oftbe power line 
running down the alley from the "'T' alley intersection north of Stanley north between the 3200 blocks 
of Home and Clinton and across where the line intersects 32nd Street then running north between the 
31 00 blocks of Home and Clinton. 

Further, I request that the City COWlcil to direct the Public Works Department to declare the trees in 
the backyard of 320 1 Home as ''unsafe'' as outlined in Berwyn Ordinance 102.09 (A) (2), direct the 
removal of the trees immediately and send the cost of the tree removal to the homeowner. 

v ~ truly yours, F\ / ) . , 

j h rv-~G 1-~--~ 
MargaretMr 



To: Robert J. Lovern, Mayor, and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

October 18,2012 

Dear Mayor Lovero and Council Members: 

Margaret Paul 
3rd Ward Alderman 

www.marge3rdward@Sbcglobal.net 

708.788.3361 

Many Berwyn residents are interested in disposing of used electronics at the Public Works Recycling 
Center. The current advertised hours of operation for collection are Monday through Friday from 8:00 
a.m. until 2:00 p.m. 

While it is admirable for the City of Berwyn to offer this service, the hours of operation are not in 
synch with the needs of our residents. Many more residents would utilize this service if collection 
hours were extended or if the collection center was open on Saturdays. 

I request that the hours of operation of the Public Works Recycling Center be extended or changed to 
meet the needs of residents. Therefore, I propose that the center be open to the public one Saturday 
each month and that an alternative collection center, perhaps at one of the City's flrehouses, be opened 
from 5 :00 p.m. until 9:00 p.m. on Tuesdays. 

This would make it possible for Berwyn residents to more readily comply with Dlinois State law 
prohibiting us from disposing of used electronics in trash pickup. 

~ ery truly yours, 0 
rtf tV-f:F-L~-T1 au-t. 

Margarctfaul 

~----~------------------~--~ 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

'} /~ 
6700 West 26·b Street 

Date: October 18, 2012 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 
www.berwynpreservation.org 

Report and Recommendation of the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Re: Nomination of71 00 W. Cennak Road, the Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating building, as a 
Berwyn Historic Landmark 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lavero and the Members of Berwyn's City Council 

From: The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Report: 

The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission held a publ ic hearing on September 27, 2012, which was 
publicized as required by the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance. Six members of the Commission, 
and four members of the public were present: 

BHPC Members in Attendance 
Lori Thielen 
Doug Walega 
Rebecca Houze 

Others in Attendance 

Michael Plummer 
Michael DeRouin 
Jamie Franklin 
(Nasri Mansour, excused) 

Keith Amendola, President, Berwyn Western. 7100 W. Cennak Rd .• Berwyn. IL, 60402 
Timothy Hague, Keystone Ventures Real Estate Development, LLC, 418 Clinton Place, River Forest, IL, 60305 
Gregory L. Dose, Attorney at Law, 835 McClintock Dr., second floor, Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
Michael Flight, Concordia Realty, 10031 W. Roosevelt Road, suite 200, Westchester, lL 60154 

The subject ofthe hearing was the nomination of the Berwyn Western building, located at 7100 W. 
Cermak Road, as a Berwyn Historic Landmark, as the recommendation of the llIinois Historic 
Preservation Agency·s State Architect, the City's Cermak Road Survey, and 2011 survey done by 
The School of the Art Institute of Chicago. Following is a report on those proceedings: 

Thielen called the meeting to order, conducted roll call, and opened the public hearing. 

Thielen stated that the property at 71 00 W. Cennak Road, also known as the Berwyn Western B ui I ding, 
received a preliminary designation of eligibility at the June 21, 2012 meeting of the BHPC. The scheduled 
August 2, 2012 public hearing for the nomination was deferred to September 27, 2012 at the request of the 
property owner. According to the BHPC, the building meets the following criteria for historical significance: 

-Architectural, cultural, economic, historic or social significance (criterion no. I) 



-Embodiment of those distinguishing characteristics of significant architecture type, or style, or engineering 
specimen. "Significant" means the relative importance of the architectural type, or style, or engineering 
specimen. (criterion no. 5) 
-Contains design elements, detail, material or craftsmanship that make the property or building structurally or 
architecturally innovative, rare or unique (criterion no. 7) 
-Representation of a theme, style, or period (criterion no. 8) 

Commissioner Houze introduced the nomination with a brief presentation, which was followed by testimony 
from members in attendance: Gregory Dose, attorney representing Keith Amendola, President of Berwyn 
Western opposed the landmark nomination as detrimental to the proposed plans to redevelop the block in which 
the building is located; Keith Amendola thanked the BHPC for its nomination of the Berwyn Western building 
and current location of his long-standing family business as a historic landmark, but opposed the nomination on 
the grounds that the cost of preserving and renovating the building in its current state are prohibitive; Mr. 
Amendola presented the BHPC with a list of renovation costs delineating such expenses; Timothy Hague's 
brother, architect associated with Keystone Ventures Real Estate Development, objected to the nomination on an 
architectural basis in disagreement with those sources supporting the nomination; Mr. Hague presented his 
objections in a written letter to the BHPC. 

Following testimony, Commissioners conducted a brief question and answer session. 

A motion was put forward that the BHPC accept the nomination for consideration, and to decide whether or not to 
recommend the Berwyn Western building to City Council as a Berwyn Historic Landmark within 45 days as per the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance; the motion was seconded and was passed by a unanimous vote of6-0. 

The BHPC met again on October II, 2012 for the scheduled monthly meeting, with a quorum of five Commissioners in 
attendance. At that time, a motion was put forward to vote to recommend the Berwyn Western building as a Berwyn 
Historic Landmark, the motion was seconded, and passed by a vote of 4-1. 

Recom m eodatiOD: 

The Commission therefore recommends that the City Council designate the Berwyn Western Plumbing and 
Heating Co. building as a Berwyn Historic Landmark pursuant the Berwyn Historic Preservation Ordinance. 
That section holds that within 30 days of receiving this Report and Recommendation, 

City Council sball either designate the historic landmark or reject the nomination by a simple 
majority vote of the fuD CounciL In making this determination, the City Council shall apply the 
designation standards set forth in Section 1478.04 above and shall give due consideration to the record of 
the public hearing(s), and findings and recommendations ofthe Commission set forth in the Commission's 
resolution and report and may take public testimony with regard to the same. Upon a majority vote of the 
City Council to approve designation, the City Council shall enact an ordinance designating the historic 
landmark, which ordinance shall provide that the newly designated historic landmark shall be the subject to 
the provisions of Chapter 1478 of the City Code. 

The Commission is available to answer questions or provide infonnation regarding this Report and Recommendation. Please 
contact the Commission at berwynpreservation@gmail.com. 

-2-



Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Berwyn Historic 
Preservation Commission 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675 

www.berwynpreservation.org 

HISTORIC LANDMARK NOMINATION FORM (Revised 4/27/2012) 

This form is for use in applying to the City of Berwyn for designation ofa property as a Berwyn Historic Landmark. 
Please read the instructions for completing the form before filling it out, and please complete the entire form. If any 
item does not apply to the property being documented, enter "NI A" or "not applicable." Completed forms should be 
submitted to the attention of: Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission, Berwyn City HaH, 6700 West 26th 

Street, Berwyn, IL 60402. 

2. Location 

3. Function or Use 

Historic name Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company 

Current/Common name Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company 

Address 7100 W. Cermak Road, Berwyn, IL 

Zip Code ....;6~O:....;.4.;:..:02=--______________ _ 

Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company 
Current Use storefront and business. 

Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company 
Historical Use storefront and business. 

Rev. 4-12 



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

4. Classification 

Category of Property (check one) "Building(s) 

o Structure 

D Site 

o Object 

Type of Ownership (check all that apply) "Private o Public (City of Berwyn) 

5. Property Owner(s) 

6. Description of Property 

D Public (other local) o Public (StatelFederal) 

Name Keith Amandola 

Address 7100 West Cermak Road, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Architectural Style Mid-Century Modem 

Materials 

Foundation Brick and stone mixture 

Exterior Walls Brick 
~~~-------------------------------------------------------------

Windows Glass with metal framing 
Flat roof not visible from street level. Unknown 

Roof materials. 

Structures on Property 

I. Original storefront includes aluminum canopies. 
Plastic backlit signage combined with neon 

2. signage. 

3. Two-story curtain flat glass facade. 

(Please provide a full physical description of the architectural 
features of the property, using the continuation sheet 
provided at the end of the Fonn; refer to the Instructions for 

Narrative Description further guidance.) 

- 2 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

7. Significance of Property 

Necessary Criteria (check all that apply) 

-J Architectural, cultural, economic, historic or social 
significance 

o Site of historic event 

o Identification with significant person 

o Existence on National Register 

-J Em bodiment of significant architectural/engineering 
type 

o Identification with notable architect or builder 

-J Design elements or materials making building 
innovative, rare or unique 

-J Representation of theme, style or period 

Berwyn Bungalow 

o (please read and attach the Thematic Documentation for 
Multiple Property Designation, "CHICAGO STYLE 
BUNGALOWS IN BERWYN, IL.") 

1962 
source: Cermak Road Architectural and Historical Survey; 
Chicago Tribune advertisements October 1961-A pril 1962 

Date of Construction listing address of business 

Other Significant Dates ___________________ _ 

ArchitectlBui1der (ifknown) _ll.;;;.;nkn=:..::o...;,;w;,.:.;n'--_______________ _ 

Statement of Significance (Please see attached.) 

- 3 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

8. Major Bibliographical References 

9. Legal Description 

10. Form preparer 

11. Owner's consent 

12. Photographs 

13. Site Plan 

(Please see auached.) 

Lots 416 and 417 of section 19, township 39, 
Legal Description range 13 of the Berwyn Gardens subdivision. 

Rebecca Houze; research and narratives by Juan 
NamelTitie Fernandez 

Organization Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Address 6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402 

Phone Number 708-788~2660 

(Owner was contacted by telephone and mail multiple times; did not return call.) 

(Please see attached) 

(Please see aerial view of property attached) 

- 4 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

14. Rights and Responsibilities 

Sign and attach Rights and Responsibilities of Historic Certification form. 

- 5 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Continuation Sheet-No.6 
(Attach additional pages as necessary.) 

Prepared by Juan Fernandez 

Narrative Description of Property 

The f8.9ade of Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company, which faces South on West Cermak 
Road on the northwest corner of Cermak Road and Wisconsin Avenue, is two stories high, and features 
massive glass windows framed by metal strips and overhanging aluminum canopies. The glass and metal 
storefront envelops the entire South facing side of the building and approximately half of the Eastern 
facing exterior wall. The building is not completely free standing, but is connected to the neighboring 
business via the Western wall. The property owners lease a space to a building within the rear 
northeastern section of the building. 

- 6 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Continuation Sheet-No.7 
(Attach additional pages as necessary.) 

Prepared by Juan Fernandez and Rebecca Houze 

Statement of Significance 

Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company is a family owned and operated local business 
established in 1950. In its early years, the business occupied at least two different storefronts along 
Cermak Road. Advertisements from the Chicago Tribune from May 1953-January 1954 list the business 
location as 6640 West Cermak; from September 1954 to October 1961 the business address was 7002 
West Cennak; it has resided in its current location at 71 00 since at least April 1962. The advertisements 
illustrate a range of products sold by Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company throughout the 
1950s and early I 960s, including automatic "time-saving" dishwashers, "E-Z clean" aluminum furnace 
filters, Crane bathrooms, Tilemaster plastic wall tile, Youngstown Kitchens steel unit cabinet sinks, GE 
cast iron gas furnaces, and Formica kitchens. Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company meets 
multiple criteria for historic significance, embodying a historic architectural design style and use of 
materials, as well as the social, cultuml, commercial, and business history of Berwyn. 

The Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company building located at 7100 West Cermak Road was 
built in 1962 in an architectural style that has been defined as Mid-Century Modern . The choice of 
architectural style was both a response to pre-war 1920s and 1930s technological material advancements, 
and a desire to increase retail product exposure using an "open front" store design. This movement was 
also motivated by the merchant's need to attract the consumer to buy newer products. 

The typical evidence of Mid-Century Modern design include large glass curtain walls, typically aluminum 
metal framing, angled walls or signage, an asymmetrical storefront entrance, channel-set neon signage, 
and canopies or awnings, all of which were designed to attract people to the store fronts. These choices 
are evident in the favade of the Berwyn Western Plumbing building. These design choices illustrate the 
merchants' efforts to display their new products within a modern sleek storefront. The glass windows 
allow for the perception of open space, with entire storefront on display, and allow the interior light to 
spill out into the street, potentially enticing nighttime window shoppers. 

Architect Anthony Rubano, Illinois Historic Preservation Agency. prepared the following statement 
regarding the Berwyn Western Plumbing building: 

"This building is perhaps the most starkly Modernist structure in Berwyn's commercial center. The 
front and side elevations are almost entirely glass with minimized bulkheads and soffits. Blade 
canopies on both stories shade the immense area of glass and provide horizontal movement to the 
composition. Signage here is integral to the design and not an afterthought, as it is on the Back 
Center. The linear force of the canopies is counterbalanced by two large and historic signs-a 
projecting sign near the comer and an outward-angled panel sign within a thick steel frame to the left 
of the composition. The east sign was produced during the brief period when the sign industry 
transitioned from neon to internally lit plastic. Employing both, this eye-catching example penetrates 
the upper canopy with a circular logo visible from blocks in either direction. The two-story panel 
sign to the west also signals the sore's entrance, contained within a recessed vestibule. The 

- 7 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

completely transparent front and side elevations of the building are in line with the most current 
contemporary theories of retail design, which suggested that the entire store, rather than merely 
selected merchandise, should be on display. Architectural transparency was taken as a metaphor for 
a transparency in business dealings as well as an embrace of customer service. Berwyn Western 
Plumbing becomes a beacon of light and of commerce on Cermak."] 

The Berwyn Western Plumbing building demonstrates integrity of architectural elements, style, and 
material. Little has been modified or remodeled since the building was constructed in 1962. Original 
materials have been maintained such that this building is still a representative example of Mid-Century 
Modern architecture, highlighted as a "signature building" in 2012 by the course historic preservation at 
the School of the Art Institute of Chicago, which conducted a comprehensive survey of Mid-Century 
Modern architecture in Berwyn. 

According to the survey: 

"It was during the 1920s that Berwyn's population displayed a rapid influx, increasing 222% 
between 1920 and 1930. Homes were being built as fast as the land was becoming available and 
Berwyn was quickly recognized as one of the fastest growing cities in America. Cermak Road is 
known for being Berwyn's main commercial strip, even being dubbed 'The Bohemian Wall Street' 
due to the high percentage of financial institutions it housed. It is said that support from these 
financial bodies sponsored numerous development projects in the area, both commercial and 
residential. A major factor in the development ofmid-20lh century architecture was the growing 
presence of the automobile. Commercial buildings began incorporating modern design, especially in 
their storefronts, to grab the attention ofpotential customers as they drove by. In 1956, Berwyn 
gained a large commercial shopping complex with the construction of Cermak Plaza Shopping 
Center, containing such notable tenants as J. C. Penney's and F. W. Woolworth.,,2 

The architectural context of commercial building in Berwyn on Cermak Road between Harlem A venue 
and Home Avenue is particularly characteristic of Mid-Century Modem. On the south side of Cermak 
Road is Cermak Plaza shopping center, notable for its unique neon signage, which was designed as one of 
the first automobile-oriented "strip" shopping centers in the 1950s. On the north side of Cermak, in 
addition to the Berwyn Western Plumbing building, are the Mid-Century Modem Back Center building 
(7008 West Cermak Road), and Cermak Optical (7120 West Cermak Road), both of which feature similar 
architectural features. Until its recent demolition, the small professional building on the corner of 
Cermak and Maple represented the same stylistic movement with its characteristic angled glass and 
aluminum storefront, and dynamic, deeply overhanging planar canopy, ashlar lannon stone cladding, 
polished steel column, and integrated granite planter. 

I "Harlem to Home in Berwyn, fL," statement prepared by Anthony Rubano, Illinois Historic 
Preservation Agency. 

:2 "Suburban Cook County Survey of Recent Past Architecture," Fall 201 I, School of the Art Institute of 
Chicago-Preservation Planning Studio, Instructor: Charlie Pipal. 

- 8 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Continuation Sheet-No.8 
(Attach additional pages as necessary.) Major Bibliographic References 

BeIWYn Western Plumbing and Heating Company. "Our Story." http://ww\v.berwvnwestem.comJour-slorv 

"Cermak Road Architectural and Historic SUlvey," Berwyn History Preservation Committee, prepared by The 
Lakota Group Harboe Architects; funded in part by the Illinois Historic Preservation Agency. City of Berwyn, 
December 2010. 

Curtis, William. Modern Architectllre Since 1900. London: Phaidon, 1982. 

Dyson, Carol J. and Floyd M. Mansberger. "Structural Glass: Its History, Manufacture, Repair, and Replacement," 
CRA! Cultllral Resource Management: Preserving the Recent Pasl, vol. 18, no. 8 (1995), pp. 15-19. 

Dyson, Carol J., "How to Work with Storefronts of the Mid-Twentieth Century: A Mid-Twentieth Century 
Storefronts Components Guide," from the presentation, "What to do when a Storefront is Younger than You Are: 
How to Work with Storefronts of the Mid-Twentieth Century,'" for the National Main Street Meeting, Philadelphia, 
2008. 

Jackson, Mike. "Storefronts of Tomorrow: American Storefront Design from 1940 to 1970," in Preserving the 
Recent Past 2. ed. Deborah Slaton and William G. Foulks. 2-57 to 2-78. Washington, O.C.: Historic Preservation 
Education Foundation, National Park Service, and Association for Preservation Technology International, 2000. 

"Recent past on main street: mid-century modem commercial resources." (n.d.) http://www.illinois
historY .gov/ps/midcenturv .htm 

Roth, Leland M. A Concise His/ory of American Archi/ectllre in the USA. New York: Harper and Rowe, 1979. 

Rubano, Anthony. "Harlem to Home in Berwyn, IL," statement prepared by ItIinois Historic Preservation Agency 
for the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission. (n.d.) 

Schweinberg, Brett. "To Save or Not to Save? Art Institute students aim to preserve mid-century BeIWYn buildings," 

Berwyn Life, February 1,2012. 

Schweinberg, Brett. "Aging Buildings or Modem Marvels?" Berwyn Life, February 1,2012. 

"Suburban Cook County Survey of Recent Past Architecture," Fall 20 II, School of the Art Institute of Chicago
Preservation Planning Studio, Instructor: Charlie Pipa\. 

Venturi, Robert, Denise Scott Brown and Steven lzenour. Learning From Las Vegas. Cambridge: MIT Press, 1972. 

Advertisements for various products sold by Berwyn Western Plumbing and Heating Company, Chicago Tribune. 
1954-1962. See appendix attached. 

- 9 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Rights and Responsibilities of Historic Certification 

-Signature Required on Final Page-

What is a Local Historic Landmark? 

A local landmark is a house, office building, store, or other structure deemed by the city to be historically significant 
and thus worthy of protection. 

Historic significance can be based on the design of the building or the notability of its architect. It can also be based on 
the fame of one of its owners or occupants, or on the building's role in a historic event. In addition, as a general rule. a 
structure should be at least fifty years old to be eligible for landmark status. 

Why Seek Landmark Status? 

A landmarked building is given extra protection through a city ordinance. Before it can be altered or demolished. the 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission must review and approve the plans for any such changes. When making 
changes to a building, any building that is not landmarked only needs a building permit.; landmarked buildings need a 
building pennit and a Certificate Of Appropriateness (COA) from the Historic Preservation Commission. 

There can be financial advantages for the owners of landmarked buildings, too. Property taxes can be frozen - meaning 
no increases - for eight years. Also, in some cases, Federal income tax credits for renovations are possible. Contact the 
Historic Preservation Commission for more details. 

The City of Berwyn gives a landmarked building a bronze plaque denoting the building's historic name and date of 
construction. The plaque should be affixed to the front f~ade of the structure, usually near the front door or entrance. 

What Else is Involved in Having Laodmark Status? 

Landmarked structures need to obtain approval before they can be altered. Some minor changes not made to street 
facing elevations, and certain routine maintenance permits that do not affect the historical integrity of the building may 
involve an administrative review by the Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission, a process that can be done quickly. 
Major changes will require a certificate of appropriateness. Most landmark owners find these procedures coincide with 
their desires to maintain and enhance their historical properties. The Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission can 
offer assistance in planning for the changes. 

Of further interest is that although a landmark has some protection, its neighbors are not necessarily protected unless 
they, too, are landmarked' To preserve the character of an entire neighborhood or area. a local historic district can be 
fanned. Contact the Historic Preservation Commission for details. 

- 10-



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Wbat is a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA)? 

A Cerrificate of Appropriateness (eOA) is an approval given to the property owner of a local historic landmark or 
property in a local historic district for alterations proposed by the property owner. Obtaining a COA assures that your 
historic landmark maintains its historic integrity. The qualities that make your property either architecturally or 
historically notable should be maintained or enhanced when alterations are made according to the appropriate 
guidelines. 

Wbat Rules Exist for Altering Landmark Buildings? 

The City of Berwyn has a Historic Preservation Ordinance. This ordinance gives guidelines under which a landmark is 
nominated and details the process that must occur for landmark status to be granted. The Berwyn Historic Preservation 
Commission recommends nomination to the Berwyn City Council, who in tum, vote to approve all local landmarks. 

The guidelines of the Berwyn ordinance are based on a set of federal standards known as the Secretary of the 
Interior's Guidelines. This assures that Berwyn's historic landmarks can meet acknowledged standards of historic 
preservation. 

Another type of landmark status is placement on the National Register of Historic Places, which is granted to very 
notable buildings and sites. National Register status, however, does not necessarily offer the protection that a local 
historic landmark can have. 

Additional infonnation can be found in the City of Benvyn Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

I decided to seek landmark status for my bungalow, wbat do I need to do? 

I. Confirm that your bungalow meets the following criteria: 

Brick Construction 
One and a half stories single family residence 
Constructed between 1900 and 1945 
Located within the City of Berwyn 
Rectangular Plan 
Low pitched roof with overhanging eaves 
Full Basement 

2. Download the nomination and instruction forms from the website of the Berwyn Historic Preservation Agency. 
Click hen to access that area of their website. 

3. Download the BBPI documentation for Chicago style bungalow historic landmark nomination, use it as a 
resource as you complete your nomination fonn, and attach it to your nomination fonn upon submission. 



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Wbat happens after I submit the application? 

1. The Historic Preservation Commission convenes to determine whether your property meets the preliminary 
determination of eligibility . Items that the commission would take into consideration would inlcude whether your house 
retains sufficient integrity to evoke the character of its style and subtype, boasts the majority of its features, and other 
factors that the commission may deem as important. 

2. If the Commission determines that your property is eligible, it will schedule a public hearing. 

3. At the public hearing, a testimony is taken from the nominator, the owner of record, and any other interested parties. 

4. If the Commission votes to recommend designation, it will send that recommendation to the City Council that will 
decide whether to accept or reject the nomination. 

I think that I am ready to apply, but I have some questions. 

We understand that this is a major decision, and we are ready to help. Feel free to contact either the City of Homes 
SBPI team at info@cityofbomes.ol·g or the Historic Preservation Commission at benvynpreservation@gmail.com . 
We're looking forward to hearing from you. 

I have read the text above and understand the rights and responsibilities of owning a historic landmark. 

15 June2012 

Signature Date 

- 12 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Appendix A: Photographs (by Juan Fernandez) 

- 13 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

BERWYN 
WESTERN 

~ 14-



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

- 15 -



Historic Landmark Nomination Form 
Berwyn Historic Preservation Commission 

Appendix B: Site Plan 

- 16-



J. Staff Reports 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 23,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re : 2012 Holiday Decoration Bid Tab Results and Award of Contract 

Mayor and Members of the City Council: 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

In accordance with the RFP that was issued at the last City Council Meeting. the contract for the 2012 Holiday 
Decoration contract is to be awarded at this City Council Meeting. Attached Is the audited bid tab of the seven 
proposals submitted on time. The three lowest bids were: 

• Arte Verde: $18,440.12 

• landscape Concepts Management: $20AOO.00 
• Folger Flag & Decoration: $20,659.00 

After reviewing the bids and contacting references, Arte Verde appears to be the lowest qualified bidder. 

Recomm endatl on: 
Award the 2012 Holiday Decoration Contract to Arte Verde in an amount not to exceed $18,440.12. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

//~~ 
Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

6700 West 260h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



2012 Holiday Decoration RFP 

City of Berwyn, IL 
Bid Opening: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 

Name Addr~~~ Area I Area" Areiillil Area IV Total 

Acres Group 
610 W. Liberty St. 

$2,155.00 $10,500.00 $7,800.00 $12,200.00 $32,655.00 -
Wauconda, IL 60084 

I 

91 King Lane I 
B&B Holiday Decorating, ILLC $6,178.00 $14,978.00 $5,782.00 $15,244.00 $42,182,00 

Desplaines, LL 60016 , 

The T.L.C. Group, LTD P.O. Box 127 $2,805.00 $7,978.00 $6,080.00 $6,828.00 $23,691.00 

I 

I Claredon Hills, Il6OS14 ~ [ 

McAda.m landscapIng, Inc. 
2go1 Des Plaines Ave. 

~ $2,598.00 $8,490.00 $4, 03 IMlO $8,670'.00 $23,788.00 

Forest Park, IL 60131 

Arte Verde 
15630 IL RT 76 

$2,465.10 $3,603.16 $3,893.02 $8,478.84 $18,440.12 

Poplar Grove, IL 61065 

I 3Z00 S. I<olln Ave I 
Landscape Concepts Management $2,516.00 $6,.808.00 $4,160.00 $6,916.00 $20,400.00 

Chicago, IL 60623 

Folger's Flag 
2748 York St. 

$3,025 .00 $6,044.00 $4,400.00 $7,190.00 $20,659.00 

Blue Island, IL 60406 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 23,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero and 
Mem bers of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: Parking Deck Energy Efficiency Program 

Mayor and Members of City Council: 

Evan K. Summers 
Project Operations 

Manager 

Recently, with the assistance of the consulting firm Electrical Solutions Network (ESN), staff identified a funding 
mechanism through the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) which wilt allow 
for the City to replace the traditional light fixtures in the Parking Deck with new, energy efficient fixtures. Along 
with a decrease in maintenance costs, the initial energy savings projections exceed $25,000 per year. 

Through the program, the City would be eligible for a reimbursement incentive equal to the amount of the 
project; this effectively allows us to upgrade our lighting at zero cost to the City. No work will be initiated by ESN 
until the City receives funding confirmation and notice to proceed from DCEO. Due to the fact that funding will 
be made on a reimbursement basis, I have confirmed with the Finance Department that resources will be 
available to cover the Initial cost outlay. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends that Council accept and approve the proposal presented by ESN to initiate the Parking Deck 
Energy Efficiency Program. 

Respectfully submitted for your consideration, 

~?~IIO? ___ 
Evan 1<, Summers 
Project Operations Manager 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.il.gov 



CITY OF BERWYN 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM 

Parking Structures - Lighting Upgrade 

October 10, 2012 

Electrical Solutions Network Inc. (ESN) has prepared this proposal to provide project management for 

the lighting upgrade of the Municipal Parking Facility In Berwyn, IL We propose to provide a 

comprehensive summary of the existing lighting system, as well as the cost / energy savings resulting 

from installation of new energy effident fixtures . 

ESN SERVICES 

• Meet with city management to identify target areas. 

• Conduct audit of existing structures and provide summary of current system. 

• Recommend replacement fixtures; providing specification / cut sheets. 

• Prepare return on investment calculations based on the following: 

Project cost; Indudlng material, labor, and management fees. 

Annual energy savings; as well as maintenance savings associated with new system. 

Incentive dollars associated with replacement; sourced from the DCED. 

• Prepare all documentation necessary for the submission of both the pre-approval and post 

completion / final application process. 

• Assist in the submission of DCEO documents. 

• Provide consultation to upgrade current lighting system in parking decks to energy efficient 

standards. 

• Provide inspection services. 

• Provide residential engineering services. 

• Manage the project: 

Provide material procurement along with Implementing installation. 

Plan and schedUle the project in phases to best utilize parking structures, as well as 

maximize the cash flow relating to project costs and incentives received. 

• Follow up on final DCED application; making sure funds are secured by The City. 

Notes to above: 

1) Contract will be contingent upon receiving "Notice to Proceed" from the DCED; based on 

approval of pre-approval application submitted by ESN. Material will not be ordered, and 

removal of existing fixtures will not begin without liNT?"'. 

2) All calculations, recommendations, savings, and performance are based on information 

published by the manufacturer. 

3) local union labor will be utilized. 



4) Subject to "NTP" by November 1st
, and approval by The City, we estimate a start date of 

November 15th; and completion within thirty days of start date. 

Total project value: $86,360.39 

This will provide complete design build, ''Turnkey Process" 

DeED re-Imbursement Is structured as follows! 

City of Berwyn Initial out of pocket Is: $86,360.39 

The DCED pre-approval amount requested will be in the amount of: $75,754.73 

If project is completed prior to February 14th 2013, an additional bonus Incentive will be received In the 

amount of: $10,605.66 

Anticipated completion date is December 15th 2012. 

Complete DeED funded amount: $86,360.39 

Actual out of pocket expenditure is: $0.00 

Anticipated annual savlnas Including maintenance: $29,359.88 

Actual return on investment is: 0.00 Months 

We appreciate the opportunity to work with the City of Berwyn in your endeavor to utilize the newest 

and most efficient products In lowering your energy consumption and costs. 

Sincerely yours, 

Terence Smith 

Sales Manager 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 23,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovere and 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Re: 31 st Street Sewer Repair 

Mayor and Members ofthe City Council: 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

While performing a routine inspection of infrastructure for the Proksa Park Detention project, we 
identified a span of sewer line in the center of 31 SI Street in need of repair. The inspection indicates that, 
while the line is currently performing, it will fail in the imminent future. The City Engineer has 
reviewed the conditions and concurs with the recommendation to replace the 158 foot span with new, 
18-inch pipe. 

The contractor working on the detention project, Riccio Construction, has furnished the attached 
proposal to replace the sewer line and restore the roadway in an amount of $28,827.00. In addition to 
this amount, staff recommends authorization for an additional $5,000.00 to act as a contingency in order 
to cover any unforeseen scenarios. The cost of this sewer replacement shall be paid for out of the Utility 
Fund. 

Recommendation: 
Waive the bidding process and accept Riccio Construction Corporation's proposal and contingency in an 
amount not to exceed $33,827. 

Sincerely, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

RPSleks 

I Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone (708) 749·6510 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.berwyn-il.gov 



Riccio C011St. Corp. 
PO Box6n 
Palos Park, IL 60464 
Fa~ 708-301-1921 

Job Name; CITY OF BERWYN. 31ST SEWER 
BId Oate: REPlACEO WENONAH TO A1.l.J:Y EAST 

10-12·12 

AmO\lnt Netas 
"""':'==---::::-==-::~=-:-'=:-::-:----"""';;::::;:;:7':~:=-::='---'=:-::",~-....:..;;;;c:.::4~20:::::5:-.0=-=-0 This bid does not Include: 

llemHo. Item QuantIty Unlbl Unit /'rice 

1 TRENCH BACKFILL 145.0 CY 29.00 
2 SPOIL REMOVAL 165.0 CY 20.00 3300.00 
3 PAVEMENT REMOVAL 90.0 SY 6.00 540.00 
4 7" BIT REPLACED 90.0 SV 87.00 7630.00 
5 CONN TO EXIST PVC 18ft 1.0 EA 500.00 
6 CONN TO EXIST MANHOLE 1.0 EA 330.00 
7 18" PVC SDR 26 HW 158.0 LF 54.00 

~ __ ~~:!.!.-:~==:--:-7:::::-:::::-:-:=--_---77-:::::-_---:~= __ .....;:5OO~.00::=- ccdd testing. qc-q8 tests, LPC 663 TESTS 
~ __ ---..::~~.,;..=:~~....:.:::-;.::..:.;;.;..=.==-_-:-::-::-.:.:~,:-_---,,-~~ __ ~33::-:0~.00:7 perm 119 , boods or fees. 

8532.00 
8 REMOVE EXIST 18" SEWER 158.0 LF 5.00 
9 SAWCUT 400.0 LF 2.00 
-=-__ .."...:.,=~~=c:...:.......:..:<.-=:..:..:..=:._--;.:::.;:.:::..-=;::--__ ~~ __ ~79::-:0;':;'0:70 prica held firm for 30 days from bid date 

800.00 
10 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.0 LS 2000.00 2000.00 

Total $28,827.00 

Page 1 

Proposal 



The City of Berwyn 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Date: October 17,2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the Berwyn City Council 

Robert P. Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

Re: Disbursement of the 2013 Maintenance of Motor Fuel Tax Funds 

The City Engineer has prepared the necessary documents to enable the City to pay for various Public 
Works activities using the 2013 Motor Fuel Tax funds. We are using MFT funds for the City's electrical 
maintenance contract with Lyons/Pinner, Com-Ed electrical charges, rock salt supply, and to supplement 
Public Works labor for street related work. At this time, I am requesting that the City Council adopt the 
attached "Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways" and ask the corporate authorities to 

execute the necessary documents required to implement the program incJuding the "Maintenance 
Engineering Agreement" and the "Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs". 

Recommended Actions; 

Staff is requesting the adoption ofthe attached "Resolution for Maintenance of Street and Highways" for 
2013 and permission to have the corporate authorities execute the necessary documents required to 
implement the program including the "Maintenance Engineering Agreement" and the "Municipal Estimate 
of Maintenance Costs". 

Respectfull y, 

Robert Schiller 
Director of Public Works 

1 Public Works Drive Berwyn, Illinois 60402.0701 Tdephone.: (708) 749·4700 Fax: (708) 749·9503 www.bcrwyn.il.gov 



® Ulinois Depcrtment 
of Transportation 

Maintenance Engineering to be 
Perfonned by a Consulting Engineer 
(to be attached to BLR 14231 or BLR 14221) 

Local Agency CITY OF BERWYN 
Section Number 13-OO000~OO-GM 

The services to be performed by the consulting engineer, pertaining to the various items of work included in the estimated 
cost of maintenance operations (BLR 14231 or BLR 14221), shall consist of the following: 

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING shall lndude: 
Investigation of the condition of the streets or highways for determination (in consultation with the local highway 
authOrity) of the maintenance operations to be included in the maintenance program: preparation of the maintenance 
resolution, maintenance estimate of cost and, if applicable, proposal; attendance at meetings of the governing body as 
may reasonably be required; attendance at public letting; preparation of the contract and/or acceptance of BLR 12330 
form. The maintenance expenditure statement must be submitted to I DOT within 3 months of the end of the 
maintenance period. 

ENGINEERING INSPECTION shall include: 
Furnishing the engineering field inspection, inclUding preparation of payment estimate for contract, material proposal 
and/or deliver and install proposal and/or checking material invoices of those maintenance operations requiring 
engineering field inspection, as opposed to those routine maintenance operations as described in Chapter 14~2 .04 of 
BLRS Manual, which mayor may not require engineering inspection. 

For furnishing preliminary engineering, the engineer will be paid a base fee PLUS a negotiated fee percentage. For 
furnishing engineering inspection the engineer will be paid a negotiated fee percentage. The negotiated preliminary 
engineering fee percentage for each group shown in the ·Schedule of Fees" shall be applied to the total estimated costs of 
that group. The negotiated fee for engineering inspection for each group shall be applied to the total tinal cost of that group 
for the items which required engineering inspection. In no case shall this be construed to Include supervision of contractor 
operations. 

SCHEDULE OF FEES 

Total of the Maintenance Operation Base Fee 
~ > $20 000 $1,250.00 
[ ] ~ $20,000 (Negotiated: $1 250 Max.) 

PLUS 

Group Preliminary Engineering Englneerirli=l Inspection Ooeration to be 
Acceptable Fee % Nepotiated Fee % Acceptable Fee % NeQotiated Fee % Inspected 

I NA NA 1\1 A NA NA 
IIA ?% 1% 1% NA NA 
1113 ::1% NA ~% 1\1 A NA 
III 4% NA 4% NA NA 
IV ~% :\0/" 6% NA NA 

By: By: 
--------~~~~'A~g~e-n~-.Offlc~~ia~IS~~-n-.al~ur-e-------- ConsulUng Engineer Signelu(8 

Pnnled 1011612012 
#12342 

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor 
TiUe 

10123/2012 
Data 

John E. Fitzgerald, V.P 
Title 

10123/2012 
Date 

P.E. Seal 

11/30/13 
P.E. License 

Expiration Date 

BLR 05520 (Rev. 12/06/11) 



The City of Berwyn 

j/5 
A Century of Progress with Pride 

October 23, 2012 

To: Mayor Robert J. Lavero & City Council Members 

From: Ruth E. Volbre, Administrative Assistant to the 
City Administrator and Mayor 

Re: Cleaning Services 

Ruth E. Volbre 
Admin. Asst. to City 

Administrator & Mayor 

The contract for cleaning services for all city facilities is set to expire on January 31, 2013. In order to 

follow the City and State purchasing guidelines, I am seeking approval to go out to bid for cleaning 

services for all city facilities. 

Recommended Actions: 

Approval to go out to bid is sought for cleaning services for all city facilities. 

Sincerely, 

~F.vA 
Ruth E. Volbre 
Administrative Assistant to the City Administrator and Mayor 

6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 TeJepbone: (708) 788.2660 Fax: (708) 788·2567 www.berwyn.iI.gov 



The City of Berwyn 

j/lo 
Anthony T & Bertuca 

City Attorney 

A Century of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 26'h SLreel Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 FIIX: (708) 788-2567 

www.berwyn.il.gov 

October 23,2012 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

City Clerk 

City of Berwyn 

6700 W. 26th Street 

Berwyn, lllinois 60402 

Re: 11 WC 015664 

Dear Mr. Pav lik: 

Please put this item on the October 23,2012 agenda authorizing the settlement of the above 

referenced matter for the total of $60,000.00, based upon City Council authority granted in 

Executive Session. 

Very truly yours, 

Anthony T. Bertuea 

City Attorney 

ATB:kmc 



The City of Berwyn John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

"" /' \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
,.J 6700 Wellt 26,1, Street .Berwyn. Illinois G0402'070 I Telephone : (708) i88'20{iO (70S} 7SS"O:n:) 

IVWW .berwyn· il.gov 

Date: October 19,2012 

To: Mayor Lovero and the City Council 

From: John WYSOCk~ ~ 
Subject: 2012 Audit 

In a continuing effort to insure that we are receiving the best quality service at the lowest price from 
the finn performing the City's annual financial and single audit, we have issued a request ior proposal 
for auditing services for 2012 and, at the City's option, for the subsequent two year period. We 
received seven responses and selected three finalists which we interviewed. 

I am pleased to recommend the accounting fiml of Sikich LLP to perform the 2012 audit ilt an all 
inclusive cost of $57,660. This represents a savings of $6, 190 over the 2011 audit. 

While most costs have increased over the years, our audit costs have been decreasing due primarily to 
the efforts of the finance department staff to improve our accounting processes and procedures. These 
stafr are: 

Assistant Finance Director David lelonek 
Senior Accountant Judy Burns 
General Ledger Accountant Kyle Solberg 
Accounts Payable Clerk Luna Iovinelli 
Payroll Administrator Lilly Kinney 

The following table shows a history of our audit costs. 

Year Audit Finn Cost 

2007 Sikich $75,000 
2008 Sikich $72,000 
2009 Sikich $72,000 
2010 Crowe Horwath $62,000 
201 } Crowe Horwath $63,850 
Proposed 2012 Sikich $57,660 
Proposed 2013 Sikich $59,679 
Progosed 20 \4 Sikich $61,768 

] ncrease/(Decrease) from 
Prior 

($3,000) 
$0 
($10,000) 
$1,850 -
($6,190) 
$2 ,019 
$2 ,089 

The proposal for the 2012 audit from our current fiml. Crowe Horv,;alh, was ~63.890. 

1 
I 



We asked the bidders to indicate as an optional fcc the cost of assisting us with the preparation or alii" 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). Due to the time involved and spel:ializcd skills 
required to prepare it, most municipalities utilize their audit firms' assistance to prepare this reporl. 
However, our finance department has prepared the report for the lust three years . Sikich 
indicated the cost would be $6,800 if they assisted with the prepm-ation. While it is a considcroble 
amount of work for the finance department, we intend to continue preparation of the CAFR internally 
and thereby save the $6,800 additional cost. 

Recommendation: 
Stafl recommends that City Council accept the proposal of Sikich LLP to perfoml the audit or the 
City for 2012 at an all inclusive cost not to exceed $57,660 wilh an option to perform the audits for 
2013 and 2014 at a cost of $59,679 and $61,768, respectively. 

. :2 -



The City of Berwyn 

A Century ofProgreSB with Pride 

John Wysocki 
Finance Director 

G700 W~~L 26'" Street Jlcrwyn, Illinois GO·102-Q70 I Tclcphonc: (iOS) 7SS':!GliO (70S) i8B·II;.!i:\ 
WIVIV . bcrwy n · il.~OY 

Date: October 19, 2012 

To: Mayor Lovero and the City Council 

From: John WYSOCki?--~d . 
Subject: Bond Ordinance 

Attached is an ordinance providing for the issuance of up to $8.5 million of general obligation bonds. 
This bolld financing is consistent with our ongoing plan that has been in place for the last several 
years. 

The purpose of the bond issue is as follows; 
1. Refund December 1, 20 1 2debt service payments for which the City abated tax levies when 

the 2011 Budget was adopted. 
2. Provide approximately $2.9 million to fund vital capital programs 

Dan Denys and I will be a1 tile Committee of the Whole to answer any questions regarding the 
ordinance and the bond issue. 

We recommend that you approve the attached ordinance. Thank YOLI. 



ORDINANCE No. ----

AN ORDINANCE authorizing and providing for the issuance of 
General Obligation Bonds. Series 2012A. of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois, in the aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $8,500,000 for the purpose of refunding a portion of the 
City's outstanding bonds and paying for the costs of certain capital 
projects and costs related thereto and to the issuance of such bonds, 
authorizing the execution of a bond order, and providing for the 
levy and collection of a direct annual tax for the payment of the 
principal of and interest on said bonds. 

* * * 
WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn. Cook County, Illinois (the "City"), has a population in 

excess of 25,000 as determined by the last official census, and pursuant to the provisions of 

Sections 6(d) and 6(k) of Article VII of the Constitution of the State of Illinois (as supplemented 

by the Illinois Municipal Code, as supplemented and amended, and the Omnibus Bond Acts, as 

amended, the "Act"), the City is a home rule unit and may exercise any power or perform any 

function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the power to tax 

and to incur debt; and 

WHEREAS pursuant to the provisions of said Section 6, the City has the power to incur 

debt payable from ad valorem property tax receipts or from any other lawful source and maturing 

within 40 years from the time it is incurred without prior referendum approval; and; and 

WHEREAS, the City has heretofore issued its (i) General Obligation Corporate Purpose 

Bonds, Series 2002A (the "Series 2002A Bonds"), (ii) General Obligation Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2004 (the "Series 2004 Bonds"), (iii) General Obligation Bonds, Series 2007 A (the 

"Series 2007A Bonds"), (iv) General Obligation Bonds, Series 2008 (the "Series 2008 Bonds"), 

(v) General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009 (October) (the "Series 2009 Bonds-October"), (vi) 



General Obligation Bonds, Series 2009 (December) (the "Series 2009 Bonds-December"), (vii) 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 20]0 (the "Series 2010 Bonds"), and (viii) General Obligation 

Bonds, Series 2011 A (the "Series 20llA Bonds") (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 

"Prior Bonds "); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Act, and the Local 

Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, as supplemented and amended (the "Debt 

Reform Act"), the City is authorized to issue General Obligation Bonds for the purpose of 

providing funds to pay the cost of refunding all or a portion of the Prior Bonds, including interest 

thereon (the portion of the Prior Bonds to be refunded pursuant to this Ordinance is hereafter 

referred to as the "Refunded Bonds"), consisting of the Refunded Bonds as described in the Bond 

Order (as hereinafter defined). 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the "CorporaLe Authorities") has determined 

that it is advisable, necessary and in the best interests of the City, to issue its bonds 0) to refund 

the Refunded Bonds in order to effect a savings in debt service (the "Refunding"), (ii) to pay the 

costs of certain capital projects within the City (collectively, the "New Money Projects"), and 

(iii) to pay the cost of issuance of the Bonds (as hereinafter defined); and 

WHEREAS, the estimated costs of the Refunding and the New Money Projects, including 

necessary expenses, is approximately $8,500,000, plus investment earnings thereon; and 

WHEREAS, the City does not have sufficient funds on hand and lawfully available to 

provide for the Refunding, the New Money Projects and the payment of all related costs and 

expenses incidental thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the issuance of the Bonds is exempt from the requirements of the Illinois 

Bond Issue Notification Act; and 

-2-



WHEREAS, such costs of the Refunding, the New Money Projects and all related costs and 

expenses incidental thereto are expected to be paid for from the proceeds of bonds payable from 

the unlimited ad valorem property taxes levied with in the City or as a general obligation of the 

City; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the proviSions of the Act, and the Debt 

Refonn Act, the City is authorized to issue its General Obligation Bonds in the approximate 

aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $8,500,000 for the purpose of providing funds to 

pay the costs of the Refunding, the New Money Projects and all related costs and expenses 

incidental thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the City shall further set forth the tenns of the Bonds as provided in the Bond 

Order; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MA YOR AND COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Definitions The following words and tenns used in this Ordinance shall 

have the following meanings unless the context or use clearly indicates another or different 

meaning is intended: 

"Act" means the home rule powers of the City under Section 6 of Article VII of the 

Illinois Constitution of 1970, as supplemented by the Illinois Municipal Code, as supplemented 

and amended, and the Omnibus Bond Acts, as amended. In the event of conflict between the 

provisions of said code, said acts and home rule powers, the home rule powers shall be deemed 

to supersede the provisions of said code and said acts. 

"Bond" or "Bonds" means one or more, as applicable, of the not to exceed $8,500,000 

General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012A, authorized to be issued by the City pursuant to this 

Ordinance and the Bond Order. 

-3-



"Bond Order" means the written Bond Order and Notification of Sale hereinafter 

authorized to be executed by the Designated Officers and setting forth certain details of the 

Bonds as hereinafter provided. 

"Bond Register" means the books of the City kept by the Bond Registrar to evidence the 

registration and transfer of the Bonds. 

"Bond Registrar" means the City Treasurer. 

"COU/lty Clerk" means the County Clerk of The County of Cook, Illinois. 

"Mayor" means the Mayor of the City. 

"Clerk" means the Clerk of the City. 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

"City" means the City of Berwyn, Cook County, lllinois. 

"Corporate Authorities" means the City Council of the City. 

"Deposilory" means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, its 

successors, or a successor depository qualified to clear securities under applicable state and 

federal laws. 

"Designated Officers" means the Mayor, the Treasurer, or the Clerk, or any of them 

acting together, and their respective successors and assigns. 

"Insurer" means any issuer of a municipal bond insurance or financial guaranty policy 

relating to the Bonds as so identified in the Bond Order. 

"Policy" means a municipal bond or financial guaranty insurance policy issued by an 

Insurer. 

"Prior Bonds" means the outstanding Series 2002A Bonds, the Series 2004 Bonds, the 

Series 2007 A Bonds, the Series 2008 Bonds, the Series 2009 Bonds-October, the Series 2009 

-4-



Bonds-December. the Series 20 I 0 Bonds, and the Series 2011 Bonds, as more particularly 

described in the preambles to this Ordinance. 

"Purchase Price" means not less than 97% of par (not including original issue discount) 

as set forth in the Bond Order. 

"Purchaser" means Oppenheimer & Co., Inc., or such other purchasers of the Bonds as 

identified in the Bond Order. 

"Treasurer" means the Treasurer of the Ci ty. 

Section 2. Incorporation of Preambles. The Corporate Authorities hereby find that all 

of the recitals contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and do 

incorporate them into this Ordinance by this reference thereto. 

Section 3. Determination to Issue Bonds. It is hereby found and determined that it is 

necessary and in the best interests of the City to borrow money and to issue the Bonds in the 

amount of not more than $8,500,000 for the purpose of paying for the Refunding, the New 

Money Projects and all related costs and expenses incidental thereto, and that such borrowing of 

money is necessary for the welfare of the government and affairs of the City, is a public purpose 

and is in the public interest. 

Section 4. Bond Details. For the purpose of the Refunding and to pay for the New 

Money Projects and all related costs and expenses incidental thereto. there shall be issued and 

sold the Bonds in the principal amount of not to exceed $8,500,000. The Bonds shall each be 

designated "General Obligation Bonds, Series 20 12A", shall be dated as provided in the Bond 

Order (such date being the "Dated Date"), and shall also bear the date of authentication, shall be 

in fully registered fonn, shall be in denominations of $5,000 each and authorized integral 

multiples thereof (but no single Bond shall represent installments of principal maturing on more 

than one date), shall be numbered 1 and upward, and shall bear interest to be payable 

-5-



semiannually on June I and December I in each year, commencing on June 1,2013, or such 

other date as may be provided in the Bond Order. The Bonds shall become due and payable 

(subject to the right of prior redemption hereinafter stated) on December I of each of the years 

and in the amounts and bearing interest at the rates per cent per annum as shall be set forth in the 

Bond Order, provided, however, that no Bond shall mature on a date which is later than 

December 1, 2032, or bear interest at a rate percent per annum which is in excess of seven 

percent (7%). 

The Bonds shall bear interest from the Dated Date or from the most recent interest 

payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of 

the Bonds is paid, such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 3~-day 

months) to be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful 

money of the United States of America, to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at 

the close of business on the 15th day of the month next preceding the interest payment date, or as 

otherwise agreed by the City and the Depository so long as the Bonds remain in book-entry only 

form as hereinafter provided. The principal of the Bonds shall be payable in lawful money of the 

United States of America at the Bond Registrar. 

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the 

Mayor, and shall be attested by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the Clerk, 

and the corporate seal of the City shall be affixed thereto or printed thereon, and in case any 

officer whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the 

delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, 

the same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery. 

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form 

hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the City for 

-6-



this issue and showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any 

purpose or be entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until such 

certificate of authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual 

signature, and such certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive 

evidence that such Bond has been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance. The 

certificate of authentication on any Bond shall be deemed to have been executed by the Bond 

Registrar if signed by an authorized officer of the Bond Registrar, but it shall not be necessary 

that the same officer sign the certificate of authentication on all of the Bonds issued hereunder. 

Section 5. Book Entry Provisions; Registration of Bonds; Persons Treated as 

Owners. 

A. Book Entry Provisions. The Bonds shall be initially issued in the form of a separate 

single fully registered Bond for each of the maturities of the Bonds. Upon initial issuance, the 

ownership of each such Bond shall be registered in the Bond Register in the name of "Cede & 

Co. ", or any successor thereto. as nominee of the Depository. All of the Bonds from time to time 

shall be registered in the Bond Register in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of the 

Depository. The Treasurer of the City and any other Bond Registrar are authorized to execute 

and deliver on behalf of the City such letters to or agreements with the Depository as shall be 

necessary to effectuate such book-entry system (any such letter or agreement being referred to 

herein as the "RepreselltQtiol! Letter"). Without limiting the generality of the authority given 

with respect to entering into such Representation Letter, it may contain provisions relating to (a) 

payment procedures, (b) transfers of the Bonds or of beneficial interests therein, (c) redemption 

notices and procedures unique to the Depository, Cd) additional notices or communications, and 

(e) amendment from time to time to conform with changing customs and practices with respect 

to securities industry transfer and payment practices. 

~7-



With respect to Bonds registered in the Bond Register in the name of Cede & Co., as 

nominee of the Depository, the City and the Bond Registrar shall have no responsibility or 

obligation to any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which the Depository holds 

Bonds from time to time as securities depository (each such broker-dealer, bank or other 

financial institution being referred to herein as a "Depository Participant") or to any person on 

behalf of whom such a Depository PartiCipant holds an interest in the Bonds. Without limiting 

the meaning of the immediately preceding sentence, the City and the Bond Registrar shall have 

no responsibility or obligation with respect to (a) the accuracy of the records of the Depository, 

Cede & Co., or any Depository Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, 

(b) the delivery to any Depository Participant or any other person, other than a registered owner 

of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any 

notice of redemption, or (c) the payment to any Depository Participant or any other person, other 

than a registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register, of any amount with respect to 

principal of or interest on the Bonds. 

No person other than a registered owner of a Bond as shown in the Bond Register shall 

receive a Bond certificate with respect to any Bond. Upon delivery by the Depository to the 

Bond Registrar of written notice to the effect that the Depository has determined to substitute a 

new nominee in place of Cede & Co., and subject to the provisions hereof with respect to the 

payment of interest to the registered owners of Bonds at the close of business on the applicable 

record date, the name "Cede & Co." in this Ordinance shall refer to such new nominee of the 

Depository. 

In the event that (a) the City determines that the Depository is incapable of discharging 

its responsibilities described herein and in the Representation Letter, (b) the agreement among 

the City, the Bond Registrar and the Depository evidenced by the Representation Letter shall be 

-8-



terminated for any reason or (c) the City detennines that it is in the best interests of the City or of 

the beneficial owners of the Bonds that they be able to obtain certificated Bonds. the City shall 

notify the Depository and the Depository Participants of the availability of Bond certificates, and 

the Bonds shall no longer be restricted to being registered in the Bond Register in the name of 

Cede & Co., as nominee of the Depository. The City may determine that the Bonds shall be 

registered in the name of and deposited with a successor depository operating a book-entry 

system, as may be acceptable to the City, or such depository's agent or designee, and if the City 

does not select such alternate book-entry system, then the Bonds may be registered in whatever 

name or names registered owners of Bonds transferring or exchanging Bonds shall designate, in 

accordance with the provisions hereof. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance to 

the contrary, so long as any Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of the 

Depository, all payments with respect to principal of and interest on such Bond and all notices 

with respect to such Bond shall be made and given, respectively, in the manner provided in the 

Representation Letter. 

B. Registration of Bonds. The Treasurer is hereby appoi nted to serve as Bond Registrar 

and paying agent for the Bonds. The City shall cause the Bond Register as provided in this 

Ordinance to be kept at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar, 

which is hereby constituted and appointed the registrar of the City for this issue. The City is 

authorized to prepare, and the Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks 

executed by the City for use in the transfer and exchange of Bonds. 

Any Bond may be transferred or exchanged, but only in the manner, subject to the 

limitations, and upon payment of the charges as set forth in this Ordinance. Upon surrender for 

transfer or exchange of any Bond at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond 

Registrar, duly endorsed by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer or 

-9-



exchange in fonn satisfactory to the Bond Registrar and duly executed by the registered owner or 

an attorney for such owner duly authorized in writing, the City shall execute and the Bond 

Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees or, in the 

case of an exchange, the registered owner. a new fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same 

maturity of authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount The execution by 

the City of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and 

the Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, 

provided. however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by 

the Bond Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity 

less previous retirements. 

The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the 

period beginning at the close of business on the fifteenth (l51h
) day of the month next preceding 

any interest payment date on such Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest 

payment date. nor to transfer or exchange any Bond after notice calling such Bond for 

redemption has been mailed, nor during a period of fifteen (15) days next preceding mailing of a 

notice of redemption of any Bonds. 

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as 

the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any 

Bond shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or the legal 

representative of such owner. AJl such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and 

discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the City or 

the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other 

governmental charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds 

-10-



except in the case of the issuance of a Bond or Bonds for the unredeemed portion of a Bond 

surrendered for redemption. 

Section 6. Redemption. Bonds maturing on or after a date specified in the Bond Order 

are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the City on the terms and as provided 

in the Bond Order, from any available moneys. on the dates as set forth in the Bond Order, in 

whole or in part, and if in part in such principal amounts and from such maturities as the City 

shall determine and within any maturity by lot, at a redemption price as set forth in the Bond 

Order. 

Section 7. GeneraL Obligations. The full faith and credit of the City are hereby 

irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. The 

Bonds shall be direct and general obligations of the City, and the City be obligated to levy ad 

valorem taxes upon all the taxable property in the City for the payment of the Bonds and the 

interest thereon. without limitation as to rate or amount. 

Sectioll 8. Form of Bond The Bonds shall be prepared in substantially the following 

form; provided, however, that if the text of any Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front 

side of any Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, "See Reverse Side for Additional 

Provisions", shall be omitted and paragraphs [7] through [15] shall be inserted immediately after 

paragra ph [I): 

-11-



REGISTERED 
NO. __ _ 

(Form of Bond - Front Side) 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

COUNTY OF COOK 

CITY OF BERWYN 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES 2012A 

See Reverse Side for 
Additional Provisions 

Interest Maturity 
Rate: __ % Date: December 1, __ 

Registered Owner: Cede & Co. 

Principal Amount; $ ______ _ 

Dated 
Date: __1,20_ 

REGISTERED 
$,----

CUSIP: __ _ 

[1] KNow ALL MEN By THESE PRESENTS, that the City of Berwyn, Cook County, 

lllinois, a municipality, home rule unit, and political subdivision of the State of Illinois (the 

"City"), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay to the 

Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the Maturity 

Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to pay interest (computed on 

the basis of a 36O-day year of twelve 3D-day months) on such Principal Amount from the date of 

this Bond or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid at the 

Interest Rate per annum set forth above on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing 

June 1, 2013, until said Principal Amount is paid, except as the hereinafter stated provisions for 

redemption prior to maturity may and shaH become applicable hereto. The principal of this Bond 

is payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the office of the City Treasurer, 

Berwyn, Illinois, as bond registrar and paying agent (the "Bond Registrar") . Payment of the 

installments of interest shall be made to the Registered Owner hereof as shown on the 

-12-



registration books of the City maintained by the Bond Registrar, at the close of business on the 

ISIll day of the month next preceding each interest payment date and shall be paid by check or 

draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful money of the United States of 

America, mailed to the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such registration 

books or at such other address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the Bond 

Registrar, or as otherwise agreed by the City and the Depository so long as the Bonds remain in 

book-entry only form as hereinafter provided. 

(2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the 

reverse hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set 

forth at this place. 

[3] The City has designated the Bonds as qualified tax-exempt obligations to qualify the 

Bonds for the $10,000,000 exception from the provisions of Section 265(b) of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1986 relating to the disallowance of 100% of the deduction for interest expense 

allocable to tax-exempt obligations. 

[4] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by the 

Constitution and Laws of the State of Illinois to exist or to be done precedent to and in the 

issuance of this Bond, have existed and have been properly done, happened and been performed 

in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the indebtedness of the City, 

represented by the Bonds, and including all other indebtedness of the City, howsoever evidenced 

or incurred, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory or other lawful limitation; and that 

provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax, in addition to all other taxes, on 

all of the taxable property in the City sufficient to pay the interest hereon as the same falls due 

and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity. 

-13-



[5) This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the 

certificate of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar. 

[6] IN WITNESS WHEREOF. said City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, by its City 

Council, has caused this Bond to be signed by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature 

of the Mayor of the City and attested by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the 

Clerk of said City, and its corporate seal to be afftxed hereto or printed hereon. all as of the 

Dated Date identified above. 

(SEAL) 

Attest: 

(Facsimile Signature) 
City Clerk 

Date of Authentication: _____ • __ 

CERTIACATE 

OF 

AUTHENTICATION 

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in the 
within mentioned ordinance and is one of the 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012A, of the 
City of Berwyn. Cook County, Il\inois. 

City Treasurer, 
as Bond Registrar 

By (Manual Signature) 
City Treasurer 

-14-

(Facsimile Signature) 
Mayor 

Bond Registrar: 
City Treasurer 
City of Berwyn, Illinois 



(Form of Bond - Reverse Side) 

CITY OF BERWYN 

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES 2012A 

[7] This bond and the bonds of the series of which it fOnTIS a part ("Bond" and "Bonds" 

respectively) are part of an authorized issue of _____ Dollars ($ __ -J) of like date 

and tenor, except as to maturity, rate of interest and privilege of redemption. The Bonds are 

general obligations of the City payable from ad valorem taxes levied against all of the taxable 

property in the City without limitation as to rate or amount, pursuant to and in all respects in 

compliance with the applicable provisions of the TIlinois Municipal Code and the Local 

Government Debt Reform Act of the State of Illinois, both as supplemented and amended, and as 

further supplemented and, where necessary, superseded, by the powers of the City as a home rule 

unit under the provisions of Section 6 of Article VIl of the Illinois Constitution of 1970, for the 

purpose of paying the cost of refunding certain outstanding General Obligation bonds of the 

City, paying for the cost of certain capital projects and of paying expenses incidental thereto. 

The Bonds are issued pursuant to Ordinance No. ___ " passed by the Corporate Authorities 

on the _ day of October, 2012 (the "Bond Ordinance"), to which reference is hereby expressly 

made for further definitions and tenns and to all the provisions of which the owner by the 

acceptance of this Bond assents. 

[8] The Bonds of this issue may be subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option 

of the City as set forth in the Bond Order. 

[9) This Bond is transferable by the registered owner hereof in person or by his attorney 

duly authorized in writing at the principal office maintained for the purpose by the Bond 

Registrar in Berwyn, Illinois, but only in the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment 

of the charges provided in the Bond Ordinance. and upon surrender and cancellation of this 

Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or Bonds of authorized denominations of the same 

-15-



maturity and for the same aggregate principal amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange 

therefor. 

[10] The Bonds are issued in full y registered form in the denomination of $5,000 each or 

authorized integral multiples thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the principal office 

maintained for the purpose by the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds 

of the same maturity of other authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the Bond 

Ordinance. 

(11] The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the registered owner hereof as 

the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal 

hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the City nor the Bond 

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. 

[FORM OF INSURER'S LEGEND HERE, IN APPLICABLE] 

(ASSIGNMENT) 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto ________ _ 

(Name and Address of Assignee) 

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________ _ 

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of 

substitution in the premises. 

Dated: ______________________ _ 

Signature guaranteed: ____________ _ 

NOTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered 
owner as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without 
alteration or enlargement or any change whatever. 

-16-



Section 9. SaLe of Bonds. The Designated Officers are hereby authorized to proceed, 

without any further official authorization or direction whatsoever from the Corporate Authorities, 

to sell and deliver the Bonds to the Purchaser at the Purchase Price and upon the terms as herein 

provided. The Designated Officers as shall be appropriate shall be and are hereby authorized and 

directed (i) to sell the Bonds to the Purchaser for the Purchase Price at a negotiated sale upon 

their finding that the terms of the Bonds are fair and reasonable in view of current conditions in 

the bond markets and that the Bonds meet the terms and requirements of this Ordinance, and (ii) 

to approve or execute, or both, the Bond Order and such other documents of sale of the Bonds as 

may be necessary, including, without limitation, Preliminary (or Deemed Final) Official 

Statement, Official Statement, and closing documents. The Purchase Price shall be as provided in 

the Bond Order. The Clerk is further directed to make available to the Corporate Authorities a 

copy of the executed Bond Order at the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Corporate 

Authorities following the execution of the same, but such action shall be for infonnation 

purposes only, and the Corporate Authorities shall have no right or authority at such time to 

approve or reject such sale as evidenced in the Bond Order. Nothing in this Section shall require 

the Designated Officers to sell the Bonds if in their judgment the conditions in the bond markets 

shall have markedly deteriorated from the time of adoption hereof, but the Designated Officers 

shall have the authority to sell the Bonds in any event so long as the limitations set forth in this 

Ordinance and the conditions of this Section shall have been met 

The Preliminary Official Statement of the City relating to the Bonds, as prepared by 

Austin Meade Financial, Ltd., and heretofore presented to the Corporate Authorities is hereby 

ratified and approved. The Deemed Final Official Statement of the City, to be dated within seven 

days of the date of sale of the Bonds and relating thereto (the "Official Statement") is hereby 



approved, and the Purchaser is hereby authorized on behalf of the City to distribute copies of the 

Official Statement to the ultimate purchasers of the Bonds. 

The Designated Officers are hereby authorized and directed to execute one or more bond 

purchase agreements in connection with the sale of the Bonds, in the name and of behalf of the 

City. The bond purchase agreement(s) shall be substantially in the fonn of purchase agreements 

commonly used in transactions similar to that described in this Ordinance, with such changes as 

necessary to reflect the terms and provisions of the Bonds, this Ordinance and such other 

changes as the Designated Officers shall determine are necessary or desirable in connection with 

the sale of the Bonds, induding whether to purchase bond insurance and the related terms. 

No person holding any office of the City, either by election or appointment under the 

laws or Constitution of the State of Illinois. is in any manner financially interested directly in his 

or her own name or indirectly in the name of any person. association, trust or corporation, in the 

purchase of the Bonds. 

The selection and retention of Arnstein & Lehr LLP, Chicago, Illinois, to serve as bond 

counsel in connection with the issuance of the Bonds is hereby ratified, confirmed and approved. 

The Designated Officers are hereby authorized to execute, without further official action 

or direction by the Corporate Authorities, such additional documents and closing documents as 

shall be required to effectuate the delivery of the Bonds, including. without limitation, the 

Preliminary Official Statement, the Official Statement, the Tax Compliance Agreement (as 

hereinafter defined), any bond purchase agreement(s), the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking 

(as hereinafter defined), and closing documents and certificates. 

Section 10. Tax Levy. For the purpose of providing funds required to pay the interest 

and principal on the Bonds promptly when and as the same falls due, and to pay and discharge 

the principal thereof at maturity, there is hereby levied llpon all of the taxable property within the 

-18-



City, in the years for which any of the Bonds are outstanding, a direct annual tax sufficient for 

that purpose; and there is hereby levied on all of the taxable property in the City, in addition to 

all other taxes, the direct annual taxes as provided in the Bond Order. 

Whenever and only when there are other lawful sources available to the City for the 

purpose of paying any principal of and/or interest on the Bonds, the Corporate Authorities may, 

by proper proceedings, authorize the payment of such principal of and/or interest on the Bonds 

from such alternate sources, and further may direct the abatement of the taxes theretofore levied 

for such payments by the amount so paid as principal of and/or interest on the Bonds. A certified 

copy or other notification of any such proceedings abating such taxes may then be filed with the 

County Clerk in a timely manner to effect such abatement. Notwithstanding any such abatement, 

the Bonds shall remain direct and general obligations of the City, the full faith and credit of 

which are irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on the 

Bonds. 

Interest or principal coming due at any time when there are insufficient funds on hand 

from such taxes to pay the same sha11 be paid promptly when due from current funds on hand in 

advance of the collection of such taxes levied pursuant to the Bond Order; and when such taxes 

shall have been collected, reimbursement shall be made to said funds in the amount so advanced. 

The City covenants and agrees with the Purchaser and registered owners of the Bonds that so 

long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the City will take no action or fail to take any 

action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the City to levy and collect the 

foregoing tax levy. The City and its officers will comply with all present and future applicable 

laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes may be levied, extended and collected as 

provided herein and in the Bond Order, and deposited into the Bond Fund . 

- \9-



The funds derived from the tax levy be and the same are hereby appropriated and set 

aside for the sale and only purpose of paying the principal and interest on the Bonds when and as 

the same shall become due. The funds from the sale of the Bonds be and there are hereby 

appropriated and set aside for the Refunding, the New Money Projects and the payment of the 

costs of issuance. 

Section ll. Filing with County Clerk. Promptly, as soon as this Ordinance and the Bond 

Order become effective, a copy of this Ordinance and the Bond Order, as both certified by the 

City Clerk, shall be filed with the County Clerk; and said County Clerk shall in and for each of 

the levy years set forth in the Bond Order ascertain the rate percent required to produce the 

aggregate tax hereinbefore provided to be levied in each of said years; and said County Clerk 

shall extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes levied in said 

years in and by the City for general corporate purposes of the City; and in said years such annual 

tax shall be levied and collected by and for and on behalf of the City in like manner as taxes for 

general corporate purposes for said years are levied and collected, and in addition to and in 

excess of all other taxes. When collected, the taxes levied by this Ordinance and the Bond Order 

shall be placed to the credit of the Bond Fund created pursuant to this Ordinance. Section 12. 

Use of Bond Proceeds. The principal proceeds of the Bonds, including any premiums, are 

hereby appropriated for the purpose of paying the costs of the Refunding and the New Money 

Projects, and are hereby ordered deposited into the Refunding Fund of the City created pursuant 

to this Ordinance (the "Refunding Fund'). The Refunded Bonds shall be refunded on December 

I, 2012. Remaining proceeds of the Bonds shall be used to pay the costs of issuance and the New 

Money Projects. 

Section 13. Creation of Funds Qnd Accounts. (a) Bond Fund. There is hereby created 

the "Bond and Interest Fund of 2012" (the "Bond Fund'), which shall be the fund for the 

-20-



payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds. Collection of taxes herein levied pursuant 

to this Ordinance and the Bond Order shall be deposited into the Bond Fund as required by this 

Ordinance and shall be used solely and only for the payment of the principal of and interest on 

the Bonds when due. All amounts on deposit in the Bond Fund are hereby irrevocably pledged to 

and shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds. In the 

event that sufficient amounts are not yet deposited into the Bond Fund so as to provide for the 

timely payment of the Bonds. the City shall deposit other legally available moneys into the Bond 

Fund so as to provide for the timely payment of the Bonds. Interest income or investment profit 

earned in the Bond Fund shall be retained in the Bond Fund for payment of the principal of or 

interes.t on the Bonds on the interest payment date next after such interest or profit is received. 

(b) Refunding Fund. There is hereby established a special fund of the City known as 

the "Refunding Fund" to be held by the Treasurer. There shall be deposited into the Refunding 

Fund proceeds of the Bonds sufficient to refund the Refunded Bonds. The Refunding Fund shall 

be maintained separate and apart from all other accounts of the City and shall be used to pay 

costs of issuance and pay the costs of the Refunding. 

Section 14. Project Fund. There is hereby created and established a special fund of the 

City known as the "Project Fund, Series 2012A" (the "Project Fund") to be held by the 

Treasurer. Proceeds of the Bonds shall be deposited in the Project Fund. and the Project Fund 

shall be used for the purpose of paying the costs of the New Money Project, and costs of 

issuance. For the purpose of paying first interest due on the Bonds, an amount necessary for that 

purpose may be loaned from the Project Fund to the Bond Fund. Said amount shall be 

reimbursed to the Project Fund from the Bond Fund as Pledged Revenues and/or Pledged Taxes 

are received and available therefore. Additional loans from the Project Fund to the Bond Fund to 

pay debt service on the Bonds may be made upon further direction of the Corporate Authorities 

-21-



so long as provision is made to reimburse the Project Fund with Pledged Revenues and/or 

Pledged Taxes. 

Interest received from deposits in the Project Fund shall. at the discretion of the 

Corporate Authorities, either be transferred for the payment of the principal of and interest on the 

Bonds on the interest payment date next after such interest is received or be retained in the 

Project Fund. 

In the event that any monies remain in the Project Fund upon completion of the New 

Money Projects, the City shall deposit the remaining moneys in the Project Fund into the Bond 

Fund and shall cause such moneys to be used to pay the interest on the Bonds on the earliest 

possi ble date. 

Section 15. Reimbursement. None of the proceeds of the Bonds will be used to pay, 

directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, for an expenditure that has been paid by the City prior 

to the date hereof, except expenditures for which an intent to reimburse it as properly declared 

under Treasury Regulations Section I. I 50-2. This Ordinance is in itself a declaration of official 

intent under Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 as to all costs of the Refunding and the New 

Money Projects paid after the date hereof and prior to issuance of the Bonds. 

Sectioll 16. Defeasance. Bonds which (a) are paid and cancelled. (b) which have 

matured and for which sufficient sums been deposited with the Paying Agent to pay all principal 

thereof and interest due thereon, or (c) for which sufficient U.S. funds and direct non-callable 

U.S. Treasury obligations have been deposited with the Paying Agent or similar institution to 

pay, taking into account investment earnings on such obligations, all principal of and interest on 

Bonds when due at maturity, pursuant to an irrevocable escrow or trust agreement, shall cease to 

have any lien on or right to receive or be paid from the taxes levied hereunder and shall no 

longer have the benefits of any covenant for the registered owners of outstanding Bonds as set 

-22-



forth herein as such relates to lien and security of the outstanding Bonds. All covenants relative 

to the tax-exempt status of the Bonds; payment, registration, transfer, and exchange, are 

expressly continued for all Bonds whether outstanding Bonds or not. 

Section 17. Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. Any Designated Officer is hereby 

authorized to execute and deliver a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in customary form as 

approved by Bond Counsel and approved by the City Attorney, to effect compliance with 

Rule 15c2-12 adopted by the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities 

Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. When such Continuing Disclosure Undertaking is executed 

and delivered on behalf of the City, it will be binding on the City and the officers, agents, and 

employees of the City, and the same are hereby authorized and directed to do all such acts and 

things and to execute all such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the 

provisions of such Continuing Disclosure Undertaking as executed and delivered. 

Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, (a) the sole remedies for failure to comply with 

such Continuing Disclosure Undertaking shall be the ability of the beneficial owner of any Bond 

to seek mandamus or specific performance by court order, to cause the City to comply with its 

obligations thereunder, and (b) the failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure 

Undertaking shall not be considered an event of default under the Bonds or this Ordinance. 

Section 18. Insurance. Upon a finding by the Authorized Officers that the purchase of 

a Policy for all or any portion of the Bonds is likely to facilitate the marketing and sale of the 

Bonds and permit completion of such sale in a timely fashion, and that such Policy is available at 

an acceptable premium, as set forth in the Bond Order, the Designated Officers are hereby 

expressly authorized to accept the commitment of an Insurer to issue a commitment to provide a 

Policy in connection with the issuance and delivery of the Bonds. The terms, provisions, 

conditions and requirements of said Insurer set forth in said commitment as a condition to its 

-23-



issuance of such Policy shall be as attached to the Bond Order as Exhibit A thereto and shall 

thereupon be incorporated into this Ordinance by this reference as if set out at this place in full. 

Section 19. Not Private Activity Bonds. None of the Bonds is a "private activity bond" 

as defined in Section 141 (a) of the Code. In support of such conclusion, the City certifies, 

represents and covenants as follows: 

(A) No direct or indirect payments are to be made on any Bond or were or are to 

be made on any Prior Bond with respect to any private business use by any person other 

than a state or local governmental unit. 

(B) None of the proceeds of the Bonds is, and none of the proceeds of the Prior 

Bonds was or is, to be used, directly or indirectly, to make or finance loans to persons 

other than a state or local governmental unit. 

(C) No user of the public capital infrastructure financed with the proceeds of the 

Prior Bonds (the "Prior Project") other than the City or another governmental unit wi11 

use the same on any basis other than the same basis as the general public; and no person 

other than the City or another governmental unit will be or has been a user of the Prior 

Project as a result of (i) ownership or (ii) actual or beneficial use pursuant to a lease, a 

management or incentive payment contract, or (iii) any other arrangement. 

Sectioll 20. Tax Covenants. The City agrees to comply with, and as of the date hereof 

reasonably expects that it will comply with, all provisions of the Code which, if not complied 

with by the City, would cause the Bonds not to be tax-exempt. As used herein, "tax-exempt" 

means, with respect to the Bonds, the status of interest paid and received thereon as not 

includible in the gross income of the owners thereof under the Code for federal income tax 

purposes except to the extent that such interest is taken into account in computing an adjustment 

used in determining the alternative minimum tax for certain corporations and in computing the 

-24-



"branch profits tax" imposed on certain foreign corporations. It shall not be an event of default 

under this Ordinance if the interest on any of the Bonds is not tax-exempt pursuant to any 

provision of the Code which is not currently in effect and in existence on the date of the issuance 

of the Bonds. 

In furtherance of the foregoing provisions, but without limiting their generality, the City 

agrees: (a) through its officers, to make such further specific covenants. representations as shall 

be truthful. and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; (b) to comply with all 

representations, covenants and assurances contained in certificates or agreements as may be 

prepared by counsel approving the Bonds, including, without limitation, a Tax Compliance 

Agreement (the "Tax Compliance Agreement"); (c) to consult with such counsel and to comply 

with such advice as may be given; (d) to file such forms, statements and supporting documents 

as may be required and in a timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or advisable by its 

officers, to employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors, attorneys and other persons to assist 

the City in such compliance. 

The City further certifies and covenants as follows with respect to the requirements of 

Section 148(f) of the Code, relating to the rebate of "excess arbitrage profits" (the "Rebate 

Requirement") to the United States: 

(A) Unless an applicable exception to the Rebate Requirement is available to 

the City, the City will meet the Rebate Requirement. 

(B) Relating to applicable exceptions, the City Treasurer or the Mayor is hereby 

authorized to make such elections under the Code as either such officer shall deem reasonable 

and in the best interests of the City. If such election may result in a "penalty in lieu of rebate" as 

provided in the Code, and such penalty is incurred (the "Penalty"), then the City shall pay such 

Penalty. 

-25-



(C) The officers of the City shall cause to be established, at such time and in 

such manner as they may deem necessary or appropriate hereunder, a "2012 Bonds Rebate [or 

Penalty, if applicable] Fund" (the "148 CompLiance Fund") for the Bonds, and such officers shall 

further, not less frequently than annually, cause to be transferred to the 148 Compliance Fund the 

amount determined to be the accrued liability under the Rebate Requirement or Penalty. Said 

officers shall cause to be paid to the United States Treasury, without further order or direction 

from the Corporate Authorities, from time to time as required, amounts sufficient to meet the 

Rebate Requirement or to pay the Penalty. 

(D) Interest earnings in the Bond Fund are hereby authorized to be transferred, 

without further order or direction from the Corporate Authorities. from time to time as required, 

to the 148 Compliance Fund for the purposes herein provided; and proceeds of the Bonds and 

other funds of the City are also hereby authorized to be used to meet the Rebate Requirement or 

to pay the Penalty, but only if necessary after application of investment earnings as aforesaid and 

only as appropriated by the Corporate Authorities. 

The Corporate Authorities also certify and further covenant with the Purchaser and the 

holders and registered owners of the Bonds from time to time outstanding that so long as any of 

the Bonds remain unpaid, moneys on deposit in any fund or account in connection with the 

Bonds. whether or not such moneys were derived from the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds or 

from any other source, will not be used in a manner which will cause the Bonds to be "arbitrage 

bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code, and any lawful regulations promulgated 

thereunder, as the same presently exist, or may from time to time hereafter be amended, 

supplemented or revised. The Corporate Authorities reserve the right, however. to make any 

investment of moneys on deposit in any fund or account in connection with the Bonds permitted 

by state law, if, when and to the extent that sald Section 148 or regulations promulgated 

-26-



thereunder shall be repealed or relaxed or shall be held void by final decision of a court of 

competent jurisdiction, but only if any investment made by virtue of such repeal, relaxation or 

decision would not, in the opinion of an attorney at law or a firm of attorneys of nationally 

recognized standing in matters pertaining to tax-exempt bonds, result in the inclusion of interest 

on the Bonds in gross income for federal income tax purposes. 

The Corporate Authorities are hereby authorized and directed to make such further 

covenants, estimates, representation, or assurances as may be necessary or advisable to the end 

that the Bonds not be "arbitrage bonds" as aforesaid. 

The City also agrees and covenants with the Purchaser and the holders of the Bonds from 

time to time outstanding that, to the extent possible under TIlinois law, it will comply with 

whatever federal law is adopted in the future which applies to the Bonds and affects the tax

exempt status of the Bonds. In furtherance of the foregoing provision, but without limiting its 

generality, the City agrees: (a) through its Corporate Authorities, to make such further specific 

covenants, representations as shall be truthful, and assurances as may be necessary or advisable; 

(b) to comply with all representations, covenants and assurances contained in certificates or 

agreements as may be prepared by counsel approving the Bonds; (c) to consult with such counsel 

and to comply with such advice as may be given; (d) to file such forms, statements and 

supporting documents as may be required and in a timely manner; and (e) if deemed necessary or 

advisable by its officers, to employ and pay fiscal agents, financial advisors. attorneys and other 

persons to assist the City in such compliance. 

Section 21. Registered Form. The City recognizes that Section 149(a) of the Code 

requires the Bonds to be issued and to remain in fully registered form in order to be and remain 

tax-exempt. In this connection, the City agrees that it will not take any action to permit the 

Bonds to be issued in, or converted into, bearer or coupon form. 

-27-



Section 22. Designation of Issue. The City recognizes the provisions of Section 

265(b)(3) of the Code which provide that a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" as therein defined 

may be treated by certain financial institutions as if it were acquired on August 7, 1986, for 

certain purposes. The City hereby designates each of the Bonds as may be from time to time 

outstanding for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation 

as provided therein. In support of such deSignation, the City certifies, represents and covenants 

as follows: 

A. None of the Bonds is a "private activi ty bond" as defined in Section J 41 (a) 

of the Code. 

B. Including the Bonds, the City (including any entities subordinate thereto) 

has not and does not reasonably expect to issue in excess of $10,000,000 in tax-exempt 

obligations of any kind during calendar year 2012. 

C. Including the Bonds, not more than $ J 0,000,000 of obligations issued by the 

City (including any entities subordinate thereto) during the calendar year 2012 have been 

to date or will be designated by the City for purposes of said Section 265(b)(3) 

Section 23. List oj Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shaH maintain a list of the names 

and addresses of the owners of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address 

of the new owner and eliminate the name and address of the transferor owner. 

Section 24. Duties of Bond Registrar. If requested by the Bond Registrar, the Mayor 

and Clerk are authorized to execute the Bond Registrar's standard fonn of agreement between 

the City and the Bond Registrar with respect to the obligations and duties of the Bond Registrar 

hereunder which may include the following: 

(a) to act as bond registrar, paying agent, authenticating agent and transfer agent 
as provided herein; 

-28-



(b) to maintain a list of the owners of the Bonds as set forth herein and to 
furnish such list to the City upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential; 

(c) to give notice of redemption of Bonds as provided herein; 

(d) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or upon 
earlier redemption or submitted for exchange or transfer; 

(e) to furnish the City at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds 
cancelled and/or destroyed; and 

Cf) to furnish the City at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds pald, 
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds. 

Section 25. Provisions a COlllract. The provisions of this Ordinance shall constitute a 

contract between the City and the owners of the outstanding Bonds and no changes, additions. or 

alterations of any kind shall be made hereto. except as herein provided, so long as there are any 

outstanding Bonds. 

Section 26. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this 

Ordinance shall be held invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision 

shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 27. Repealer. All ordinances. resolutions or orders, or parts thereof, in conflict 

with the proviSions of this Ordinance are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

Section 28. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith 

and immediately upon its passage. 

-29-



Passed by the Corporate Authorities on October _, 2012 by a roll call vote as follows: 

AyES: 

NAYS : 

ABSENT: 

ApPROVED this __ day of October, 2012. 

Attest 

City Clerk 

-30-

CITY OF BERWYN, COOK 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

By: ____________________ ___ 

Mayor 



Alderman ________ moved and Alderman ________ seconded the 

motion that said ordinance as presented and read by the Clerk be adopted. 

After a full and complete discussion thereof, the Mayor directed that the roll be called for 

a vote upon the motion to adopt the ordinance as read. 

Upon the roll being called, the Aldermen ____________ voted AYE 

and Aldermen ________________ voted NA Y. 

Whereupon the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance adopted, and 

approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Clerk to record the same in full 

in the records of the City Council of the City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois. 

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said ordinance was duly transacted at said 

meeting. 

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the meeting was adjourned. 

Clerk 

-31-



MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois, held at 6700 West 26th 

Street, Berwyn, Illinois, in said City at o'clock P.M.) on the 
23 rU day of October, 2012. 

* 
The Mayor called the meeting to order and directed the City Clerk to call the roll. 

Upon roll call, Mayor Lovero and the following Aldermen answered present ____ _ 

The following were absent ________________________ _ 

The Mayor announced that the next item of business before the City Council was the 

consideration of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of not to exceed $8,500,000 General 

Obligation Bonds, Series 2012A for the purpose of refunding certain of the City's outstanding 

general obligation bonds and paying for the costs of certain capital projects. After a full and 

complete discussion of said refunding, Alderman ___________ presented and 

the City Clerk read in full the following ordinance which was laid before the Aldermen in words 

and figures as follows: 



STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF COOK ) 

CERTIFICATION OF ORDINANCE AND M1NlITES 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the 
City of Berwyn, Cook County, Illinois (the "City"). and as such officer I am the keeper of the 
books, records, files, and journal of proceedings of the City and of the City Council thereof (the 
"City Council "). 

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the 
minutes of the meeting of the City Council held on the _ day of October, 2012, insofar as same 
relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. entitled: 

AN ORDINANCE authorizing and providing for the issuance of 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 2012A, of the City of Berwyn, 
Cook County, Illinois, in the aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $8,500,000 for the purpose of refunding a portion of the 
City'S outstanding bonds and paying for the costs of certain capital 
projects and costs related thereto and to the issuance of such bonds, 
authorizing the execution of a bond order, and providing for the 
levy and collection of a direct annual tax for the payment of the 
principal of and interest on said bonds 

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in 
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting. 

I do further certify that the deliberations of the City Council on the adoption of said 
ordinance were taken openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, 
that said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of 
said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that said meeting 
was called and held in strict accordance with the provisions of the Illinois Municipal Code, as 
amended, and the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the City 
Council has complied with all of the applicable provisions of said Code and said Act and its 
procedural rules in the adoption of said ordinance. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of the City, this 
_ day of October, 2012. 

(SEAL) 

Clerk, City of Berwyn, Cook 
County, III inois 



• 
i ~eL~~~~Cy' B L 
and Lifelong . . 
Learning Berwyn Publi c Library 

October 19,2012 

2701 S. Harlem Avenue 
BenNyn, IL 60402-2140 

(708) 795-8000 
Fax (708) 795-8101 

www .berwynl ibrary .org 

Re: Replacement of a Page position, 13-15 hours 

Mayor Robert Lovero & Berwyn City Council 
6700 W. 26 th Street 
Berwyn, IL 60402 

Dear Mayor Lovero and members of the Berwyn City Council: 

Please approve the replacement of an essential job vacancy. The position is included in 
the 2012 budget. The job circular is attached. 

Page (13~15 hours) 
$8.00 - 8.25 
This position was held by Luz Romero who finished school and has taken a full time 
nursing position in La Grange. The position was approved for rehire by the library board on 
October 15, 2012. This is a minimum wage shelving position that is most often held by a 
student. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
Respectfully yours, 

I 

; ~ea7' j/ {/£M' 
Tammy Clausen 
Library Director 



K. Consent Agenda 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1 st Ward Alderman 

\J / \ A Century of Progress with Pride 
~ 6700 West 26·1\ Street Berwyn, TIJinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

October 19, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of BelWyn 

SUBJECT: Payroll October 10,2012 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

www.berwyn·il .gov 

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval at the 
October 23,2012 meeting. 

Payroll: October 10.2012 in the amount of $1 ,051 ,792.93. 

Respectfu lIy S ubm itted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman 
1st Ward Alderman 

\/ / ~ A Century of Progress with Pride 
\\ 6700 West 26th Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675 

October 19, 2012 

Mayor Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 
City of Berwyn 

www.berwyn·il.gov 

SUBJECT: Payables October 23,2012 meeting 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval at 
the October 23, 2012 meeting. 

Total Payables: October 23,2012 in the amount of $552,741.58. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Nona N. Chapman 
Budget Committee Chairman 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10120/2011 - To Payment Date: 10(24/2012 

Reconcilltdl Tr1Ilnsactlon Reconciled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference 
01 • General Cash 
~ 

19495 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenanoe 51,245.00 
Services. Inc. 

19496 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Affy Tapple. llC Sl,008.00 
19497 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable SelWyn Western Plumbing & Heating S1,558.70 
19496 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Clubhouse Oesigns,L TO. S3,474.3O 
19499 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Doug Wold $50.00 
19500 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Galldencla Vicuna S5O.oo 
19501 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Horizon Screening S4,314.00 
19502 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5367.30 
19503 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 581.31 
195()4 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5167.45 
19505 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable O'Dea Entertainment $275.00 
19506 1011012012 Open Accounts Payable Oriental Trading Company 5351.29 
19507 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Rhode Island Novelty $227.00 
19508 10/1012012 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company 5273.61 
19509 10l09I2012 Open Accounts Payable DuPaga Railroad Safely Council $100.00 
19510 10110/2012 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. DahmS 51 .560.00 
19511 10/10/2012 Open Accounts Payable Robert E. Dwall $129.80 
19512 10/1112012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fire & Police Commissioners 51.175.00 

AssociaUon 
19513 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable 19th Slreet Condo Association $125.00 
19514 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable 1 st Source America $635.01 
19515 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Abarr Sales. Inc. $379.50 
19516 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automolille Electronics 5215.00 
19517 1012412012 Open Aocounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance $2,398.00 

Services. Inc. 
19518 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Across tile Street Productions 51,155.00 
19519 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Advanced Occupational Medicine $45.00 

Specialists 
19520 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Air One EQUipment. Inc. $5,100.00 
19521 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. $47.97 
19522 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Airgas North Central $117.66 
19523 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Aladtec Incorporaled $1 .320.00 
19524 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable American Red Cross·Heai1h & Safety 570.00 

Services 
19525 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Amsterdam Printing and Lilho 5174.87 

Corporation 
19526 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Amy Deluna $109.00 
19527 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Montiel $36.50 
19528 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $228.09 
19529 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T $3 .236.66 
19530 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T 51.654.26 
19531 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable AT& T long Distance 56.96 
19532 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable AT&T Global Setvices, Inc. 5446.25 
19533 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payabfe B & B Wholesale Oislfibutorn $88.00 
19534 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids landscaping 5840.00 
19535 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Tayloc Entertainment, Inc. $675.84 
19536 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payabfe Barge Terminal & Trucking $5,887.10 

user lovmelli. Luna Pages: 1 or 5 Friday, October 19 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/20/2011 - To Payment Date: 10/2412012 

Raconclledl Tromsaetion Reconelled 
Number Date Status Void ReasDn Voided Data Source Pall" Nama Amount Amount Difference 
19537 1012412012 Open ACOO\Ints Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware 533.98 
19538 1012412012 Open Aocounts Payable Berwyn Westem Plumbing & Hea6ng $129.00 
19539 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Bob's Lawn Care. Inc. 5392.00 
19540 1012412012 Open Aocounts Payable CablesAndKits.com $329.95 
19541 1012412012 Open Acc:ounts Payable Cardinal Tracking. Inc. 51 ,424 .54 
19542 1012412012 Open Aocounts Payable Cassidy Tire $717.45 
19543 1.012412012 Open Accounts Payable COW Govemment, Inc. 59,939.&7 
19544 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable CenterPoint Energy Services. Inc. 53.850.87 
19545 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company S74 .oo 
19546 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Tribune 58.00 
19547 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Cicero Guners & Supply $710.00 

CompanY,lnc. 
19548 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Citadel $953.60 
19549 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Comeast Cable $237 .84 
19550 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable CornEd 51,091 .03 
19551 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Constellation New Energy. Inc. $572.69 
19552 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Cornerstone Institutional, LLC 52.127.00 
19553 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Corrpro Companies, Inc. $2.270.00 
19554 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Cuda Law Offices, L TO 53.957.50 
19555 10124/2012 Opeo Accounls Payable Del Gaida Law Group, lLC S5.881 .12 
19556 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics, Inc. $1 .191.25 
19557 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Ooza Builders. LTD 59.295.00 
19558 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable E & M Maintenance Group $1 .145.00 
19559 10124/2012 Open Accounls Payable Empire Cooler Service, Inc. 592.00 
19560 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Exelon Energy Company $2.673.77 
19561 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Federal Renl-a·Fence. Inc. 572.00 
19562 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending. Inc. $64 .00 
19563 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Fire Sefely Consullanls. Inc. 5390.00 
19584 10/24/2012 Open Aocounts Payable Flash Electric Company 51.630.00 
19565 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fluid Pump Service. Inc. 5629.84 
19566 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Fox Valley Fire & Safely 52.&67.00 
19567 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Frs Noi 519.00 
19568 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Trudl Sales, Inc. $3.126.31 
19569 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Fullmer Locksmith Service, Inc. S100.00 
19570 1012412012 Open Aocounts Payable G.W.Berj(heim81' CO" lnc. $375.00 
19571 10124/2012 Open Accounls Payable GALE 5233.16 
19572 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Galls,LLC S155.59 
19573 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable GG Development Corp. $840.00 
19574 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Grainger 5141.61 
19575 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Greal \/\lest Electric Supply Company $432.75 
19576 10/24/2012 Open ACClOOnts Payable Gunner Plumbing, Inc. 55.148.00 
195n 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Harvey Place Condo Association $265.43 
19578 10124/2012 Open ACClOOnts Payable HD Supply WatelWortcs, LTD $44.584.62 
19579 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credil SelVices 51 .184.02 
19580 10124/2012 Open Accounls Payable Horizon ScreenIng 51,459.75 
19581 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Fife & Police Commissioners $375.00 

Associalion 
19582 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Infinity Sign & Grapnics S489.75 
19583 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Ubrary Services 52.197.45 
19584 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental. Inc. $591 .21 

user lovinell l, Luna Pages: 2 or 5 Friday. October 19. 2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10{20(2011 - To Payment Date: 10/2412012 

Reconclledl Tra nsactlon Reconelled 
Number Date Status Void Reason Vokled Date Source PSI):':ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
19585 10124(2012 Open AccOLmls Payable JNC Consulting, Inc. $2,750.00 
19566 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable John Wysocki $43.96 
19587 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Judith A. Cuchna $1,475.00 
19586 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Conslruction, Inc. $1,165.00 
19589 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Kamran Investments $1,475.00 
19590 10124(2012 Open Accounts Payable KB Lawn and Mulch $760.00 
19591 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Key Equipment Finance $550.16 
19592 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Key Govemment Finance, Inc. $3,521.52 
19593 10124(2012 Open Accounts Payable Kiwanis Club of BelWYn $575.00 
19594 1012412012 Open AccoLmts Payable Knit Simple $19.97 
19595 10(24(2012 Open Accounts Payable L - K Fire Extinguisher Service $100.00 
19596 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Landscape Forms, Inc. $23.914.90 
19597 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Lanzillolli, Gribben & Marehuk $2,927.25 
19598 1012412012 Open ACCOUflts Payable Laura Krasny $1,475.00 
19599 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News $1,067.58 
19600 10(2412012 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree SelVice, Inc. $8,480.00 
19601 1012412012 Open ACCOlJflts Payable M & M 'Nindow Cleaning 5efvices $175.00 
19602 10(2412012 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports $2,790.00 
19603 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable MacNeal Phy Group {OCCMEDI $6,350.00 
19604 10(2412012 Open Accounts Payable Maria Oavila $6,922.66 
19605 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Martln-Aire Healing & Coo~ng, Inc. $15,000.00 
19606 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable McDonald Modular Solullons, Inc. $285.00 
19607 10(2412012 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services. Inc. $1,702.42 
19608 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable McGuire's II. LLC $285.25 
19609 1012412012 Open AccounlS Payable Megglti Training System $939.52 
19610 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $910.06 
19611 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Menards $1.90 
19612 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Menarcls $103.07 
19613 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Michael Konopasek $140.00 
19614 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 534a.83 
19615 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Miguel A. Santiago Consulting, Inc $5,000.00 
19616 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $3,375.65 
19617 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Municipal Electronics, Inc. $71.15 
19618 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable National Pen Corporation 5517.90 
19619 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Nalional Trust for Historic $30.00 

Preservation 
19620 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Neal & Leroy, LLC 511,006.80 
19621 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Newegg BuSiness $69.66 
19622 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Nicor Gas $380.84 
19623 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable NicorGss $372.11 
19624 10/2412012 Open Accounts Payable Northeasl 'Nistonsjn T echnieal $75.00 

Co.ege 
19625 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Odelson & Sterk, L TO $2,165.75 
19626 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Office Depol S120.5O 
19627 10124(2012 Open Accounts Payable OffIce Equipment Sales $1,163.64 
19628 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Ofland Park Public Ubrsry $26,00 
19629 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Petrit FeJzuloski $66,657.14 
19630 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Pilgram Management Company $455.18 
19631 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable PItney Bowes $2.313,00 
19632 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes $150.75 

user lovineili. Luna Pages: 3 of 5 Fnday, October 19,2012 



CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 1012012011 - To Payment Date: 10124/2012 

Recom:lledl TransactIon ReconcIled 
Number Date Status VoId Reason Voided Date Source Pay:ee Name Amount Amount Difference 
19633 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Rafael Avila SSOO.OO 
19634 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Restore Conslructioo. Inc. S657.00 
19635 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Rlcnard C. Dahms S760.00 
19636 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Roadsafe· Romeoville $4,056.50 
19637 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Robert J. Lovero $202.37 
19638 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Rosooe Company $480.78 
19639 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club 1 GECRB $1,264.59 
19640 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Santo Sport Siore $890.00 
19641 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Sarah's Inn $2.486.00 
19642 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Seguin Services. Inc. $52.750.00 
19643 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Simmons Pest Control $150.00 
19644 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Sirchie Finger Prinllaboralories $1,046.64 
19645 1012412012 Open Accounls Payable Snappy Convenience Center #12. $14.50 
19646 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Softmart $1,672.50 
19647 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Sol\ware One $3.848.00 
19648 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Solid Equipment Service,lnc. $198.40 
196-49 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Solulions fOf" Care $12,000.00 
19650 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Sprint $1,031.24 
19651 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company $582.95 
19652 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Slorino, Ramello & Dur1\in $3.953.40 
19653 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Strictly Sewers $1,200.00 
19654 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories. Inc. $365.50 
19655 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable SWAN $10,739.74 
19656 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tantor Media $165.57 
19657 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Targel Auto PaltS $8,888.13 
19658 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Taylor Lazzara $320.00 
19659 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $213.05 
19660 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Tele·Tron Ace Hardware $351.09 
19661 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Tele-Tron Ace Hardware $84,96 
19662 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Terra Engineering, LTD. $11,632.27 
19603 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Texor World Fuel Services $1.056.66 
19664 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Archaeological Conservancy $25.00 
19605 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable The Knox Company $133.00 
19666 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable The Union Arms Company $150.00 
19667 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Third MUlenniLm Associates. Inc. $16,266.83 
19668 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation $1,089.69 
19669 10124/2.012 Open Accounts Payable Tolal Pa/1(ing Solutions, Inc. $2.340.00 
19670 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Town of Cicero, Animal Welfare Dept. $1,372.75 
19671 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable TllJckpro - Chicago $18.17 
19672 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Tyco Intergraled Security LlC S54.00 
19673 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Cellular $178.63 
19674 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable U.S. Postmaster $450.00 
19675 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Management Services, Inc. $116.35 
19676 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $22,710.2.7 
19677 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing $19,230.41 
19678 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable US Gas $136.60 
19679 10124/2012 Open Accounts Payable USIC Localing Services, Inc. S2,691.44 
19680 1012412012 Open Accounts Payable VCA Befwyn Animal Hospital $162.22 
19681 1012412012. Open Accounts Payable Virginia Rosales $1.475.00 
19682 10/24/2012 Open Accounts Payable Weimer Machine $547.95 

user Iovine Iii. Luna Pages: 4 of 5 Friday, October 19.2012 



Number 
19683 
19684 
19685 

Date 
1012412012 
1012412012 
1012412012 

19666 1012412012 
19667 1012412012 
19688 1012412012 
19689 1012412012 

Type Check Totals: 
01 - General Cash Tolais 

Grand Totals: 

user lovinell i. Luna 

Stiltus 
Open 
Open 
Open 

Open 
Open 
Open 
Open 

Void Reason 

CITY of BERWYN 

Payment Register 
From Payment Date: 10/20/2011 - To Payment Date: 10/2412012 

Reconciledl 
Voided Date Source 

Checks 

All 

Checks 

All 

Accounls Payable 
Accounls Payable 
Accounls Payable 

Accounls Payable 
Accounls Payable 
Accounls Payable 
Accounls Payable 
195 Transactions 

Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconcileo 0 
Voided 0 
Slopped 0 
TOlal 195 

Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Tolal 195 

Status Count 
Open 195 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 196 

Status Count 
Opan 195 
Reconciled 0 
Voided 0 
Stopped 0 
Total 195 

Pages: 50rS 

Payee Name 
Wescon Underground. Inc. 
Wesl Payment ~nler 
Wesl Suburban Special RecreatiOO 
Assocalion 
VVilliam Rlchler 
VVilson Sporting Goods 
Wold Archltects and Engineer.! 
Zee Medical, Inc. 

Transadion Amounl 
5552.741.58 

50.00 
SO.OO 
50.00 

$552,741.56 

Tram;adion Amounl 
5552.741.58 

SO.OO 
50.00 
SO.OO 

$552.741.56 

Transaction Amount 
$552,741.58 

SO.OO 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$662,741.58 

Transaction Amount 
$662,741.58 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$552,741.58 

Transaction 
Amount 

52.500.00 
5296.10 

515.000.00 

S500.00 
5174.12 
$650.00 
5191 .45 

5552~741 . 58 

Reconcned 
Amount 

Reconclled Amounl 
SO.OO 
So. 00 
SO. 00 
so. 00 
SO.OO 

Reconclled Amount 
so. 00 
SO. 00 
$0.00 
so. 00 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Reconciled Amount 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Difference 

Friday . October 19. 2012 



Mayor 

Robe rt J. lovero 

MEMORANDUM 

October 23, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert 1. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

Attached is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

After review by the Police Department, Public Works and Traffic Department, the staff 
recommendation is to deny the request. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

2100 s. Highland John Spina 810 

Thank you very much. 



, Application Number 810 
\ 
I -
~ ~ .. 

,-' 
\ ' 

rJ3erwyn Police 'Department 
6401 Wesl 31~t, Strut 
IIerwyJl. IU!nota 60402 

708-79S-5600 
F .. 708-795-5627 

lJIiaIDDt"f Call 911 ZD £ Yt, I L ~\ I!: I 5 

.... ;"iJSR 

Handicapped • Parkin,c I Zone 
Ik-quest I~orm 

To: Mayor Rabat J. I..o\wo 
From: Berwya Police Depataal QMrpe.ity Selwice DMaioD 
Dale: 
Officer: 

7/111'lO12 
T.Y .... UI3 

Applicant Name: 

Address: 2100 S IfiPlaa4Ate 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information 
Yes No 

Doctor'S Note/ Affidavit:1 X I 
" 

Interviewed:' 

Owner's Support Letterl X ,I ] Handicapped Platel 

GarageT X I I Handicapped Placard I 

Driveway:1 X ] ,I Wheelchaiql 

Off Street: I II X , Walker' Cane:[ 

On Streed X I J Oxygen:[ 

IW'QM£B ratul!! Z : .n r T ..,..-;- iI'iiiNI:IM*' 'M'9'. ·W , F 

Yes No 

Yes No 
.X I 

I X 

X I 
,'I 

-1 

Meets Police Dept spacel X I I Report # J2-079IM 
Requirements Zone I 

"'"-___ $-..1.. ... 1 Ward Aldennan: 

Staff Recommendation 
X 

Approved Denied 

J 

) 

I 

II .. -



OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street Berwyn, JL 60402 (708) 795-5600 

.. . 
B'III11ON COUPl..Aaff UC~ eo. DI!SaIrlION INCID61T. 

I :s L (~~L(~ppljcanl. file) .. . .. _. __ . ... I 

5 '1II!POIfT 1YPI! RB..AtttI (;AD • HOWRECENED 

"'CI 
'el 
,S 

I 071121201208:32 
i TlIloE Of' OCCURft&HCII 

, .. 07!)mQJ19.p2 

INVOLVED ENTITlES 

('12-036890 . . 
LOCA TIOH OF 0Ff1iMSE (MOIJh: NO., STIIE&T HAME) 

I 
I 2100 S HIGHLAND AV Berwyn.1L 60402 
. ; aTA~ cooS ' .. 

In Person 

: STA'I'US DAtil , 

NAMe . , .:. OOB" 0'" "-r /lGE ; 1000 __ .-- - . -.- ... . - .• ' - - ... •. - ..• .. - .•. --... _ . • 0._ .... • .. - •• 

I s~iJ~.~ Jo.~~_. RAe!! ... _ • . ----L---.o,tKir---·-:-YWiriJ?!~~~~all.~!'!.[)A'! .. ~n. '~~.6.q4~ PHONE- ' - ... . 

! M , i ' . 
, ~~ ........ ~tIooaIoI ...... .... ·~~t\-_~r---....... ~~---~' ___ - ' .-. __ ~I_~ __ _ ."_ ~_"l .... _ . - • •• , - __ - ... . ~ . ... _ "VL_ ._,.... ..... ....... _ ... " .. _. 0 ......... '., .... r r 

, Sill. i OLI I FIIU . ALTPIfONe 

"CLOlHlNG ~~ ___ -~~.--L-....~ __ ~. __ . _._o." " _ . .. _. ~_._ .... L. " .~. ''' . _ -A" " ~~ •. _,i .... -.... ~~.-. .. . ,,~ .- .. -,. _ 

_ " ... .u ..... ~ 1 , ......... '~".'W<o. •• ' - \ _ .... . ... ·.,.r ' ..... _"' .. J _ _ ~_""'._~ __ ~"""" __ ~~--'''''''''-' __ ~~ _____ ~ __ C--''--'''---''' 

lICit TYPI! 1UlLAT!D IM!loIT • 

. : DOli , , 
: Spino., Mic~e.I~c:.. .. . "' __ '_ .. ~m::l~~ 

SIEJ( RACE 

, .. 
, I£AIIJe 

--';";"~-f- ' IL 60402 

I Al.TPHOHe 
, 

VCR 
-rrn;;------------:-! -RIilA-T!lI-Ell&H--T-~------ ._ 1 

9.~ I. !:·\Pp.~~~!Xil~)..:..~_ c_o_un_I{..:...S..:...) ___ _ • Olher ---_.- -~ .. . ,--.- L . ___ _ .• _______ • __ •• . 

INVOlveD VEHICLES 
~~; .. ---. -.. -~~~ .. - ;-~! .... --------- i 1NVOt.V8IEHT ! YIN • 

. . ~ ~ ~!.?3 i IL : Sedan _LI.n~o'~~d_.. : ._ . __ . .-...... ..... _ '_'_d __ "_' 

YUlt ! IW<E 1l00I!L I COlOR . I ~n 
:,~,~_. Che~: ___ ~pala , _ _ ,_, _ •. _"J.~~~_ .. _ .. _ ._"." _~_ . .l ....... ___ ... ___ .. ,. __ .. ~,,_._ .... __ . __ .... _ --_.--i 
I -OWNIR 

-----_._-----------
NARRATIVES 

t • • • • • -

PlUMMY NARRAllVIi 

1n sununary: 
John Spina is requesting a handicapped parking space next to his residence located at 21 00 S Highland Ave. 

Mr. Spina drives a 2008 Chevy Impala red in color bearing II plate #- L 172193 and has a valid handicapped placard # 

BF31429. Mr. Spina is renting his apartment from Michelle Spina and has the owner consent letter attached. There is a 
, garage and driveway at the residence to which Mr. Spina has no access to use. Mr Spina . 

. Mr. Spina meets the requirments for 

J a hand!cap~ .~pace~.othi.n~~rthe.~ '!.t.~~!~ ~i,-"_~" ---_._--
I MPORllHO OI'f'ICI!R ' STAR. &'1),'" 

'. YOUNG, fERRY 183 

... - .. _ . . _--_._------- -- --_ ._._ ... _ - - - --
Page I of I 

--------. -----.-



Handicapped Space/Zone 

\ 

Public Works Site Inspection 

Application # 810 
Public Works Director or Designee Robert SchiJler 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria : 

Parking Space Yes B No x 
Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report # 12-07904 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

Application # 810 

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: Garage and driveway. 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No X 

Parking Zone Yes No X 

Date: 9/7/2012 Police Report #I 12-07904 



,Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

I - (, . 
- -0 ,. ( '-1 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

JUN 2 1 20J? 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop orr Zone t 

You must have a permanent Handicap State Plate or Handicap Placard 
to park any vehicle in a designated Handicap Parking space 

i ;;)hJll/ 
~~~~----~~~~~-----

Is lhele a garage on the propertY?€)1 No Are you the homeowner? Yes __ NoX ·· 

Driveway){ Carport ____ _ 

An Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A) 

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B). 
*****~ •• ************.************.*******.*************.***********.*.*~*********** 

Vehicle Information 

(Vcht8C make and model) 
"&0 

(Color / Year) 

(Illinois License Plate Number) (Current City Vehicle Sticker Number) 

13P 3JYrJ1 
([Ilinois Handicapped Plate) (lilinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Nlimber) 

l hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawfuJ for any 
person to file a sworn affidavit. which said person knows to be false or believes to be false. 

- ./ ,. ~ / (? f. 
"-l-U .. - I/o. /2-

I 
I leted form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 

6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



·Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian) 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

(Dnte) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician. 

Physician must state, by printine below, the nature of the patient's handicap 

J • --= ) 

I • 
, 

.. ' ( 

• 1 'b' -

/ 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ___ _ Wheel Chair_---.-__ Cane-_~_ Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes him/her 

J} 

as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-1 S9 (physically Handicapped Person
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any 
combination thereof 9'iany person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of 
crutches oJflpNfl"l'l/!b;lir.l. / 

,- ' . c, /& /1 :2., 

~(ph~Srn's-~~~~~Stamp) D- '(Date) • 

(Address and Telephone Number) 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 318

! Street, Berwyn, nlinoJs 



· Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

A Century of Progress with Pride 

Form B 

James D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign 

Placement/Drop-off Zone 

I (n~('hd k "-2p\ n q ! owner/manager of the property at 

() leO ,\ .. \ :\~ \. O. \/\(; 1-\ v e ~ l state as follows: 
~~~~~~~~~~-----

1) That :S~,\ \ VI :5e\r\c, (cLet) is a tenant at the above listed property_ 

2) That ·.~~S-~·V\ v\ ~~) ~)\V\a.. 
premIses. 

has no access to any parking on the 

3) That if ".::I-e " VI -:'~i G is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off 
zone by the City of Be n, I have no objection to the placement of signs in 
front of this address. 

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if 3 c 1 ) ,) c-:rI'V\Q no longer 
resides on the premises. 

I 1 7 I' // lj>-," j ' \ I ,jl /. ) /JI'~;'--J 
" - - I /, 1.,c-,c<<" ,tv'(r;j[g._tL --Y ( w/~ (.p( '- _->( 

( Signature/Dat~ 
Name: i\i\ \l:"' ~ \ \ \,_, ~~j0 ; l ' 

Address :----=:~----'--~ ..:..:=\ tJ~1 ..L-L..I~~~,...-It-'~ 
Phone#: 

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31 s1 Street, Berwyn, Illinois 



Mayor 

Robert J. Lovero 

MEMORANDUM 

October 23, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

Attached Is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

After review by the Police Department, Public Works and Traffic Department, the staff 
recommendation is to deny the request. 

Address Owner Name Application # 

1525 S. Highland Mary Maldonado 768 

Thank you very much. 



• f 

640 1 WtJ;f .J I" Straot 
~, IItIDok 600&II1.0733 
Pboo~ (1011) 795-5600 

(Fax) 71)5-5627 Emcrgcncy 911 

CITY OF 8[FIII ), 
CL fR'('C' \ .f . -./\ ,} OFFIU: 

lDi/ AUG - 5 -P J. I 

Handicapped Parking Sign Request & Report 

To: Mayor Robert 1. Lovero 
And Members of City Council 

Date: 08-04-2011 

Name of Applicnnt: Mary Moldonlldo 

Address: 1525 S. Highland Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Telephone: 

Nature of Disability: 

Information YES NO 

Doctor's Note1 Affidavit: 181 0 

Owner's Support leiter: ~ 0 
Garoge: I8J 0 

Driveway: 0 f8I 

Off Street 0 181 
On Street: ~ 0 

Meets Requirements: 0 IX] 

Recommendation: APPROVE 0 DENY ~ 

Comment!>: 

Alderman: :.:. . ~1. Di 

From: Berwyn Police Department 
Community Service Division 

Application: 768 

InfQwaljon YES NO 

Interviewed: ~ 0 

Handicap Plates: ~ 0 
Wheelchair: 

WaJker: 

Cane: 

Oxygen: 

Report Number. 1 1-09146 

Reporting Officer. Raimondi#192 

Ward: !: 



· ( 

* f}3eTW!Jn Police 'Department 
6401 We5t 31" Strut 

Berwya, IIIlnots 6I4Dl-8'711 
Phillie (718) 795-5688 

(Fu) 79S.&S17 gmerpac:y 'II 

HANDICAPPED PARKING INTERVIEW FORM 
Name of Handicapped Pefl'on: Mary C. Maldonado 

Applicnnt Adtlre};s: 1525 S. Highland Ave, Berwyn IL 60402 

Applicant Phone # . 

Applicant OIL or 10#: N/A 0.0.8: 

Caregivers Nome: Hector O. Saenz 

Cilregive~ DIL #: _ 

Vehicle Make: Ford Vehicle Model: Vehicle Year: 2000 Vehicle Color: Brown 

License Plale: L639300 
Handicapped PlllClll'd 4t. BB63829 

Wheelch.oir: 0 Wnlker: 0 Cane: 0 Oxygen: 0 

Purking AVAjlnbility: 

Orivewuy: 0 Garnge: 181 On Street: 181 Off Slreef: 0 

Noles: Mary Maldonado is requesting handicapped parkins signs to be placed in fronl of her 
residence. Ms. Maldonado suffer - _ There is a gara&e On the 
premises, and A cement slab. 

Applicant Interview 
Dille: 08-04-2011 
Dille: 

Time: 14:00 HIJi ResI.lIL~ : 
Time: RexulU: 

Dole: Time: Results: 
Dale: Time' Re.\ulls: 
Dote: Time: Re!iults: 

Complellon Dote: 08-05-201 t 

Loiged In Book: 08-05-20 11 Application Number: 767 



Robert J. Lovero 
Mavor 

A Century or Progress with Pride 

James D. Ritz 
Chief or Police 

MFIDAvrr fOR HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN 

n"'delWl sgte. by printlpl below. the ,'*PO PIth' ."'pt', beMlpR -. 

I hereby certify that the pbysical CODditioos of the above I11UDCd "Handicapped Penon" constitutes himIher as a 
handicapped perBOIl as defior.d under abe 8ratu1ory proviaion Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Penon -
BveIY natural penIQIl who bas penDIIDCJltly lost the Ole of a leg or both legs or an arm or both anna or any 
combination thereot any person who is so severely disabled as to be unabjc to move without the aid of 
crutches or a beeJ '.) 

(Date) 

"-. 

(PrintPhyaiciao's NaJ&e. Address and TeIepnoD1umber) L- ' <.,. 

Retara the completed rOl'lll to the PartdDa DtYIIIoa at the 8erwyJa Potice Deparbliellt 
6401 West 311l8treet. 8erwya, JlIpoIs 



91141 (APfl)icPIII Hie) 
II&PO/IT TYI'I! 

Im:itknl R~l'lIrl 
WIteH III!POATB> 

IIH 114 Jill 1 I·un 
""'C'OC:C~ 

l)~ ().4 2UII j·t5tJ 

IN'lOLVIlD I!tmT1ES 
NAME 

SA~NZ. /leCTOR 0 
Ull IlAC5 

UCR 

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West 31st Street ikrwyo.IL 604G1 (798) 79S-S6GQ 

!)I9CR1Pl11JH IMCIIIeIn" It 

A(lpliCllnl file 11-&)1-1' 
R!I.AIIJl tAD , OOT. 

CII~311(i17 

lOCA-no.. Of CfPBa IHOUU MO. ITRHT IMMII 

ISH S "'GilLAND AV Berwyn, IL 6().10:! 
ITA TUB COOl 

DOS AGI AIIOIIUI 

1525 S 111011 LAND AV Scnvyn. IL 1\0.102 
MGT WIlT - !va. PIlON! 

S'II" 165 BIBek ~ro\Yn 
1111. DLI Fe .. 

1YPI! ltILATIlIlIM!NT , 

9041 f AJlPIicllll/ file) . U coonl(s) OIlier 

JiAMII DOa 

MukJOIr.IIit., MillY c: 
so !lACE 

f 
C1.lITllING 

UCR 

9041 (Af1flIh:ul1/ file) - 0 c:uunl(JI 

~. STATZ 

L6J9JOO (L 
\'&AIt ... 

:!OOO 1'001 
DWNIR 

SAl:NZ.IIt::CTURO 

In Summory: 

TYI'I! 

Sedan. -kloor 
IIIODII!L 

(unknown) 

I10T 

AOI ADIIMII 

1525 S 1I1001LANDAV Berwyn. IL 6W02 
WGT 

lID. 

COLOR 

Bro\ln 

ItMI I\'H 

Dllt 

-

Mllry Maluonado, d.o.b. , ~\ ho TCSldes ot 1525 S I hghland A\ e, BI!I'\\ yn. Il (10402. i .. r\.,\lucl-l/ng hundicurpcd 
park ing signs 10 be plu~ed in fronl of her rcSiUL'IlCC. M". Maluontldo docs nO! urh c. howc\ I:r. sh\) rcsld~'S with her cilfcgiwr. 

Hector Sn~nz > who tronsports her to nnd from h~r horne, Ms Mnldonontlo l-ulTcrs ,. 

There ill no !!lue drl\ CWolY. hUllilcN IS 11 yllntgc IInu il 
cement slnb on [he premises. which I1TOVidc sufficient parking l1\,nilnbillty lor /\\0 \'chicks_ 

Mory Maldolllldo meet!! the City and Stille rcqllircml!nlll for bdng onndicnrpcu 

For the Ilbov~ listed rcason.'1, Ihis (llliccr feels thot this ,lppli~illion !J\ouM be denied III thl." lime 
R.roIlTIII~ ~ ,'AII , 
It \IMONUI. MAlHI!) J 



ITI'TlOII C~ UCII 

I)tl.t 1 IApplkllll\l'ilc) 

InduCI\! Rl:flun 
WltEHII'El"OImiD 

1111 \).1 20 II 1·t:SU 
TIQ 01' DCCU1lRlHCI 

011 ()oj 2(111 14:50 

ASSI8T1NO OFFICiRS 

OFFICIAl.. SWORN POLICE REPORT 

Berwyn Police Department 
6401 West Jilt Street Berwy., IL 604tl2 (108) ~5-5600 

DeSC:RIPfIOH 1NC1OeiT. 

Apt>iiconl file 11-09146 
RnAnOCADJ DOT. 

CII-Ul1t617 
LDCAllOH Of cwnNlli JItOUSIii NO., SfItHT ~ 

1525 S IItGIILAND AV lkrwyn. IL 60402 
IInTUlCO!IE 





Mayor 

Robert J. lovero 

MEMORANDUM 

October 23, 2012 

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero 
Members of the City Council 

FR: Thomas J. Pavlik 
City Clerk 

RE: Handicap Applications 

City Clerk 

Thomas J. Pavlik 

Attached Is a handicap sign application submitted for your consideration. 

After review by the Police Department, Public Works and Traffic Department, the staff 
recommendation is to approve this request. 

Address Owner Name Agplication # 

14085 Kenilworth Elva Parra 801 

Thank you very much. 



Handicapped Space/Zone ~ 
1.JN I J 

Public Works Site Inspection a 
Application # B01 

Public Works Director or Designee Robert Schiller 

Comments: 

Meets Public Works Criteria: 

Parking Space Yes B No 

Parking Zone Yes No x 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report # 12-04682 

Handicapped Space/Zone 
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection 

ApplicatIon # 801 

Traffic Engineer or DesIgnee Nicole Campbell 

Comments: 

Meets Traffic Criteria for: 

Parking Space Yes B No I 
Parking Zone Yes No I X 

Date: 6/11/2012 Police Report # 12·04682 



-\Pl'lil.:<lli(l1l Number 801 

tBerwyn Po[ice Vepartment 
,.,1(11 \\,., ( n t .. ,.,..,1 

Ut'I".,.. IJ.lju.jj .... .,Jd~ 

<on." , " j':" , '61'" 

I::., "I~ ~·H.~.J~ 
., .... t~ u" , _Id,," 

II and irapp,.'d ' P :lJll\1~ / /.0111.' 

I{nlll\'q Forlll 

To : Mayor Rohert J, Lovern 
From: B<.'rwyn Poli~'l" Dt'p!1I1m~lI( \nnlll\lIl1;ty Sen Il'l' Di\' i~;nn 

D<I'~ : 419/1012 
Officer: Margo Raimolld,# /92 

Applicant N~lIl\l': EI,,;! Parra 

'rc.:krhnl1l': 

NalUrc or Di"ahilily: 

Yl" [1,0 

DOl'tnT's Npll'i Alfid;"\\"i':LI_x_' --'--_----' 

(hl'lll'l'\ SlIppur( Ll."Ih:rl,-_X_'---__ 

l\kl'l ,.., J>lllj~y D"f\t 
Rl.'ljll in·ull'lll .. 

DriVL'~aY:LI X 

0/1 Slrl'l'l:L_-,--_\_' ~ 

On SII\'l'l . [ '-_\ _____ -' 

I nfor ilia I icm 

----------- ---. 

y~<; No 

Ink'I"\'icwecl: [TO 

Whl'l'khair: I 
"----'----' 

\\ ,llka I Calil': I I 
'----'--_ ....... 

(h\"~\·n:1 J 
'----"""'""-----' 

"kp(11'I # 12 -(1461<2 

Staff RecOIlIIlH,\ndation 



OFFICIAL S\\'OR~ POI .ICE REPORT 

/"'1 
Berwyn Police Department 

~ ..,. 6,,(1)1 Wl'~l 31~t S(recl B('r" yn, f L 6t1~U2 (70M) 795-56tJO 
C 

I S TAllON COMPLA~T UCR O[SCRlI'llON INCIDENT. 
1" 

'10)14 'l'plk.1Il1 j:ild 
REPOOT tyPE 

IlIulk.!! 1(1:)'11 ~rl 

WHEN REPORTl:O 

1/ I.:!., 211 I 2 10' 2:i 
TIMe OF' OCCU~Em: .. 

0·1 2.1, ~O I ~ 1U::!5 

INVOLVW ENTITIES 

NAME 

1'lIr1"a. ) 1\ a 
SEX 

I· 
510' 

CLOTHING 

utR 

RACE 

IA hUI:. (';IIII:;I~iaJl 

Rf!.ATED CAD I 001 • 

l' I ~ .O~O~"~ 

lOCAT1()/o/ nF OHfNSE IIiOUSE NO .. S IIlF.E. T "AMEI 

I I.'S KI.'-J II \\"Ili{)"11 ~I'I R ~ 1\, 1'\ '.11, II M~ I.' 
S'r"'IUfi':OCl~ 

008 AOURfSS 

1:!·(j·16X2 
HOWRECEIIIEO 

I t'kpl\()n~' 

STAruS DATE 

7)( 
WGr 

1·llIlI" 1.:1 \:11 \\PRIII.\\' Ikm~n. II . 6()·102 
IiGT H~" EYES 

Oll rei. ALTPItONE 

TYPE. 

'10.1 I ( .. \ 111'1 il:alll I:j k) - 0 '1'11111( S) ~q\"I'III,' l'"r41 

INVOLVED VEHICLES 

veHIPUT1t. 

( ' :\,l',-l"1! 

YEAR fllAlIE 

StATE 

II. 

I')');; Chl:l HIil:1 

OWNER 

P"ff,1. I'll" 

NARRATIVES 

PRIMARY NARRA1M 

TYPE 

S.:tlall ·I-J""f 

NODE'\. 

(iEC ll'ri/lil 

COI.OIt COMIENTS 

EI .... a Parra .• who rcsiJcs al 1../.08 S. ~':Ilil\\u'h A\~·. ~kf\~~Il . IL, i, rt!"qllcs(il1g handicapped parking signs 

til be plllccd in rronl ofhcr rcsidt:Jl~c. /'vb Parr.) su'llel' Iwm 

'1 here is .1 gilrllg.e on (he premises hOl\ ~'\ t:r. '-1.<; rarr~1 rl'f.lk\ Iltl( sh~ dllt', n~ll h;'l\ c al.'t.:Css to the garage necl.luse her son 

~'lUTellll~ U'-;l'S the g'lragt' Ii)!" his ClltlS!rI,e.:' illn hu~ilh.·" , 

Rt-PAATING OFFICEJI 

~I R , \I\f(J~1\1 

SI"R~ 

) '. 1 ~.. I (J I I 



·Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

Jalnes D. Ritz 
Chief of Police 

A Cenlur~· of PI·ogress with Pride 

(Signature of handicapped person ur their legal guardian) (Date) 

Physician Form (A) 

This form must he ftlled out in it~ entirety and signed by your physician. 

below the nature of the atient's handies 

Does the patient utilize any of the following? : 

Walker ---- Wheel Chair ___ _ Cane ;x::: Oxygen ____ _ 

I hereby certify thai Lhe physi<.:aJ conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" con~titlltes him/her 
,L'i a handicapped persoll as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1- J 59 (Physically J randicappcd Person ·
Every Ilaturul pe~on who has permanently lost Ihe lise of a leg or both Icg~ or all arm or both anns or any 
combination thereof or any per'ion who is <;0 sever~ly disahkd a~ to b~ unable- to move withollt the Did of 

/~rTnti~t, or il wheelchair.) /? 

TrPI1)'~icitln :~ ·S·igl)altl;·~/St;JIllP) 
/'"' - ...... 

~--' ._-._--_.-
(Prinl Phy .... il'ian .... Nam~) 

L// l' - -.-~~ 
(Date) 

.---'~-' -._-_.-----
(Adtlre,,~ and Telephone Nl1mber) 

/ 

Return the ('ompleted form to the Purking Division at the Berwyn Polin Dt'partmt'nt 
(,401 Wt'st ~'I~r Street. Rt'r\\."·II. lIIinui .... 



The City of Berwyn Robert J. Lovero 
Mayor 

K b A CentUl'y of Progress with Pride 
6700 West 2G,h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402'070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-21167 

www.berwyn·iI .gov 

TO: 

FROM: 

CITY COUNCIL 

ROBERT J. LOVERO 
Liquor Commissioner 

October 15,2012 

MEMO 

RE: NOTIFICATION OF WRITTEN ORDERS ENTERED 
A T CONCLUSION OF LIQUOR LICENSE HEARING PROCEEDINGS 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 804.21 (b) (6) of the Berwyn Codified Ordinances, attached 
you will find a copy of the written order entered in the following liquor license hearing proceeding: 

Case # Licensee Location 

12-L-09 Eliezer Diaz Ely's Place, 6911 W. Roosevelt Road 

RJL:kmc 



LICENSEE: 

LOCATION: 

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
CITY OF BERWYN, ILLINOIS 

Eliezer Diaz ) 
1644 S. Elmwood Ave. ) 
Berwyn, IL 60402 ) 

) Case No. 12-L-09 
) 

Ely's Place ) 
6911 W. Roosevelt Rd. ) 
Berwyn,IL 60402 ) 

DECISION & ORDER 

A request to continue the hearing of the Respondent, Eliezer Diaz, for the premises of 
Ely's Place, 691l W. Roosevelt Road, Berwyn, IL 60402, is hereby denied. 

A) The temporary revocation of the Respondent's liquor license and food license is to 
stand. 

B) The Respondent is also ordered to disconnect the "Open" sign that is in the front 
window of the establishment. 

THIS ORDER IS FINAL AND APPEALABLE 

Dated: October 15, 2012 

Enter: lZ~d i~ 
Robert 1. Lovero 
Liquor Commissioner 

THE FAILURE OF THE LICENSEE TO COMPLY WITH THIS MAY SUBJECT THE 
LICENSEE TO FURTHER PROCEEDINGS AND PENALTIES. 


	part1
	part2

